Public Document Pack

Date of meeting Thursday, 19th September, 2013

Time 10.00 am

Venue Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Merrial Street,
Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2AG

Contact Jan Barron ext. 2224

Licensing Sub-Committee

AGENDA
PART 1 - OPEN AGENDA
1 Appendix A - Natural Justice Guidance Notes (Pages 1 - 2)
2 Appendix B Human Rights Guidance Notes (Pages 3 - 4)
3 Appendix C Procedure to be followed by the Sub-Committee (Pages 5 - 6)
4 Application For the Review of a Premise Licence - The Old (Pages 7 - 8)
Brown Jug, Bridge Street, Newcastle
5 Background Information - The Old Brown Jug (Pages 9 - 144)
Members: Councillors

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of the
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting.

Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members.

Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Appendix A

GUIDANCE NOTES

NATURAL JUSTICE AND FAIRNESS

These are the principles used in the determination of just or fair processes and stem
form the common law legal system.

According to Roman law, certain basic legal principles were so obvious that they
should be applied universally without the need to be enacted into the law.

The rules of natural justice are now regularly applied by courts in both common law
and civil law jurisdictions.

Natural justice operates on the principles that man is basically good, that a person of
good intent should not be harmed and one should treat others as they would like to
be treated.

Natural justice includes the notion of procedural fairness and may incorporate the
following guidelines:-

e A person accused of a crime, or at risk of some form of loss, should be given
adequate notice about the proceedings (including any charges);

e A person making a decision should declare any personal interest they may
have in the proceedings;

e A person who makes a decision should be unbiased and act in good faith. He
therefore cannot be one of the parties in the case, or have an interest in the
outcome. This is expressed in the Latin maxim, nemo iudex in causa sua: “no
man in permitted to be judge in his own cause’;

e Proceedings should be conducted so they are fair to all the parties —
expressed in the Latin maxim, audi alteram : “let the other side be heard”;

e Each party to a proceeding is entitled to ask questions and contradict the
evidence of the opposing party;

e A decision-maker should take into account relevant considerations and
extenuating circumstances, and ignore irrelevant considerations;

e Justice should be seen to be done. If the community is satisfied that justice
has been done they will continue to place their faith in the courts.

Where a person’s legal rights are concerned, the principles of natural justice are
bolstered by Article 6 of the European Convention on Human Rights which is now
incorporated into domestic law.

THE RULE AGAINST BIAS

It is elementary to the rules of natural justice that the deciding body is to be free from
bias.

Page 1



Appendix A

The rule is that the body must be and be seen to be impartial, independent and
disinterested.

There are two broad categories of bias:

(a) Actual Bias: when the decision-maker has an economic interest in the
outcome of the case (also known as a material or pecuniary interest) subject
to the De Minimum doctrine;

(b) Reasonable Apprehension: unbiased appearance is an essential part of
procedural fairness. The test is whether, having regard to the circumstances,
a well informed person (“reasonably informed bystander”) would consider that
the interest might have an influence on the exercise of the decision-maker’s
duties.

Page 2



Agenda ltem 2

Appendix B

GUIDANCE NOTES

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998

In considering allegations against Members you should have regard to the provisions
of the Human Rights Act 1998 which embody the rules of natural justice.

Rights and Freedoms to be considered when determining matters

ARTICLE 6: RIGHT TO A FAIR TRIAL

1.  In the determination of his civil rights and obligations or of any criminal charge
against him, everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable
time by an independent and impartial tribunal established by law. Judgement
shall be pronounced publicly, but the press and public may be excluded from all
or part of the trial in the interest of morals, public order or national security in a
democratic society, where the interests of juveniles or the protection of the
private life of the parties so require, or to the extent strictly necessary in the
opinion of the court in special circumstances where publicity would prejudice
the interests of justice.

2. Everyone charged with a criminal offence shall be presumed innocent until
proved guilty according to law.

3.  Everyone charged with a criminal offence has the following minimum rights:

(@) to be informed promptly, in a language which he understands and in
detail, of the nature and cause of the accusation against him;

(b) to have adequate time and facilities for the preparation of his defence;

(c) to defend himself in person or through legal assistance of his own
choosing or, if he has not sufficient means, to pay for legal assistance, to
be given it free when the interests of justice so require;

(d) to examine or have examined witnesses against him and to obtain the
attendance and examination of witnesses on his behalf under the same
conditions as witnesses against him;

(e) to have the free assistance of an interpreter if he cannot understand or
speak the language used in court.

ARTICLE 8: RIGHT TO RESPECT FOR PRIVATE AND FAMILY LIFE

1. Everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his home and
his correspondence.

2.  There shall be no interference by a public authority with the exercise of this
right except such as is in accordance with the law and is necessary in a
democratic society in the interests of national security, public safety or the
economic well being of the country, for the prevention of disorder or crime, for
the protection of health or morals, or for the protection of the rights and
freedoms of others.

ARTICLE 10: FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION

1.  Everyone has the right to freedom of expression. These rights shall include
freedom to hold opinions and to receive and impart information and ideas
without interference by public authority and regardless of frontiers. This Article
shall not prevent States from requiring the licensing of broadcasting, television
or cinema enterprises.

Page 3



Appendix B

2. The exercise of these freedoms, since it carries with it duties and
responsibilities, may be subject to such formalities, conditions, restrictions or
penalties as are prescribed by law and are necessary in a democratic society,
in the interests of national security, territorial integrity or public safety, for the
prevention of disorder or crime, for the protection of health or morals, for the
protection of the reputation or rights of others, for preventing the disclosure of
information received in confidence, or for maintaining the authority and
impartiality of the judiciary.

ARTICLE 14: PROHIBITION OF DISCRIMINATION

The enjoyment of the rights and freedoms set fourth in this Convention shall be
secured without discrimination on any ground such as sex, race, colour, language,
religion, political or other opinion, national or social origin, association with a national
minority, property, birth or other status.

NB This is not a substantive right, but comes into play if other rights are
likely to have been infringed. The prohibition is wide, but not exhaustive

ARTICLE 1: OF THE FIRST PROTOCOL PROTECTION OF PROPERTY

Every natural or legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions.
No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest and subject
to the conditions provided for by law and by the general principles of international
law.

The preceding provisions shall not, however, in any way impair the right of a State to
enforce such laws as it deems necessary to control the use of property in accordance
with the general interest or to secure the payment of taxes or other contributions or
penalties.

NB Possessions, in this context, includes the right to apply for a licence, the right
to hold and retain a licence and the goodwill of a business.

NOTE In this context it is also particularly important for members to observe the rule
against bias.

Page 4



Agenda Item 3

PROCEDURE FOR REVIEW TO BE FOLLOWED BY
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AT A REVIEW HEARING

NOTE:

All hearings will normally be held in public. However, the Licensing Sub-Committee
may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing or that part of the
hearing taking place in public. A party or that party’s representatives may be treated
as a member of the public and therefore excluded from the meeting for all or part of
the hearing, and all parties have the right to be represented and to call witnesses.

The Clerk to the Committee will have the right to ask questions on behalf of the
Committee of any party to the proceedings.

PROCEDURE:

1. The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and introduce the
members of the committee and call upon the parties to identify themselves
and their representatives and to identify any witnesses they intend to call.

2. The Chair of the Sub-Committee will call upon the Clerk to the Committee to
explain to the parties the procedures which will be followed at the hearing.
Unless the Chair directs otherwise, each party will normally have a maximum
period of one hour in which to give further information and call any witnesses
in support of their case. In every case, all parties will have an equal
maximum period.

3. The Chair of the Sub-Committee will then normally call upon the interested
party or the responsible authority which has made the application for a
review, to provide evidence in support of their application.

4. The holder of the premises licence will then have an opportunity to question
that party or responsible authority.

5. Members of the Sub-Committee will then have the opportunity to question
that party or responsible authority.

6. Any person who has made relevant representations will then call any witness
in support.

7. The holder of the premises licence will then have an opportunity to question
that witness.

8. Members of the Sub-Committee will then have the opportunity to question

that person.

9. Stages 6 to 8 will then be repeated for each person making relevant
representations.

10. The holder of the premises licence will then have the opportunity to give

evidence in response to the application and in response to the relevant
representations which have been made.

Page 5



11.

12.

13.
14.
15.
16.

17.

Page 6

The interested party or responsible authority will then have an opportunity to
question the holder of the premises licence.

Members of the Sub-Committee will then have the opportunity to question the
holder of the premises licence.

Stages 10 to 12 will be repeated for any witnesses on behalf of the holder of
the premises licence.

The interested party or responsible authority will have the right to address the
sub committee.

The holder of the premises licence will have the right to address the Sub-
Committee in summing up his case.

All parties will then leave the room while the Sub-Committee consider their
decision.

The Sub-Committee will normally make their determination at the conclusion
of the hearing, but when this is not possible, will make its determination as
soon as possible and in any event the decision will be communicated in
writing to all parties.



Agenda ltem 4

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISE LICENCE UNDER
SECTION 51 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

1. DETAILS OF APPLICATION
PREMISES: The Old Brown Jug

LOCATION: 41 Bridge Street, Newcastle under Lyme,
Staffordshire, ST5 2RY

APPLICANT: Sgt 4037 David Wright, Staffordshire Police

APPLICATION FOR: Review of the Premise licence on the grounds of the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Protection of
Children from Harm

2. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS
a). Licensing Objectives

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing functions so as to
promote the following four licensing objectives;

(i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
(i) Public Safety

(iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance
(iv) The Protection of Children from Harm

b). Policy Statement
The Licensing Act 2003 required the Council to publish a “Statement of Licensing Policy” that
set out the policies the Council will generally apply to promote the licensing objectives when

making decisions on applications made under the Act.

The Council made a number of policy decisions in its Statement of Licensing Policy. The
following policy decisions are relevant to this application;

o The Prevention of Children from Harm — (paragraph 4.3)
o The Prevention of Crime and Disorder — (paragraph 4.4)

c). Statutory Guidance

0] National guidance which promotes best practice ensuring consistent application of
licensing powers and promotes fairness and equal treatment and proportionality came
into force in October 2012.

Copies of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Government’'s Statutory
Guidance will be available at the Sub-Committee meeting.

1 Page 7



3. COMMENTS

In making their decision on the application, the Sub-Committee are obliged to have regard to
Statutory Guidance and the Council’'s own Statement of Licensing Policy. The Sub-Committee
must also have regard to all the representations made and the evidence they hear. However
the Sub-Committee must disregard any objections that do not relate to the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as they consider appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives as set out in paragraph 2 (a) above:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) toremove the designated premises supervisor;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) torevoke the licence.

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or
omitted or any new condition is added.

The Sub-Committee are asked to note that they may not modify the conditions or reject the

whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to do so. It must
actually be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives

Page 8 2



i

Keeping our communities
safe and reassured

RS2 Loy
. DIRECTORATE -ERLE’ls-(Y)rLV}ECES
-2 AUG 2013
PASSEDTO [CONFERWITH| CIRC 70
Licensing Services Contact: SGT-Davi '
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council Direct 01785 232840
Civic Offices Line: 01785 218705
Merrial Street Fax: LR/DW
Newcastle-under-Lyme Our ref:
Staffordshire Date: 1% August 2013
ST5 2AG

Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: The Old Brown Jug, 41 Bridge Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme,
Staffordshire, ST5 2RY— Application for the Review of a Premises Licence.

Please find enclosed Review Application in relation to the Old Brown Jug’, 41 Bridge
Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2RY.

The Police position in relation to this review hearing is that there is no necessity for
the hearing to be held in closed session.

If you have any queries in relation to the enclosed please do not hesitate to contact
me on 01785 232840.

Yours faithfully,

L%-

SGT 4037 David Wright
Licensing Manager
Northern Licensing Unit
Stoke Police Station
Boothen Road
Stoke-on-Trent
Staffordshire

ST4 4AH.

/s

Ak Ao, Staffordshire
L)

.’§'-- I @ | CRIMESTOPPERS

Fagp@395 111

#05,

o

www.staffordshire.police.uk tStonewaII DA



Appiication for the review of a premises iicence or ciub
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the

review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003

for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

OLD BROWN JUG

41 RRIDGE STREET

Page 10

Post town NEWCASTLE-UNDER- Post code (if known) ST52RY
LYME

known)
NIGEL WOOLLISCROFT

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if

|

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
PL0238

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

O OO

X



3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete @ O
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (iill in as applicable)

Please tick
Me [ Mrs [ Miss [1 Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town r Post Code ‘

Daytime contact telephone number r

-

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 11



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
SGT 4037 David Wright
Northern Licensing Unit
Stoke Police Station
Boothen Road
Stoke-on-Trent
Staffordshire

ST4 4AH

Telephone number (if any)
01785 232840

E-mail address (optional)
david.wright@staffordshire.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

|

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The Premise has been the subject of a compliance check operation on Saturday 12"
January 2013, where young persons were sent into the premise to see if they could
purchase alcohol. Alcoholic drinks were sold by a member of staff at the premise to a
volunteer aged 15 years old.

The resulting criminal enquiry revealed that the person who sold the alcohol had
received Bll training in relation to the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18
the previous year from the Brewery Company. This was in the form of a book to read
and completing a days training.

An investigation in relation to this matter has been carried out-and the person who
made the sale has been issued with a fixed penalty notice in relation to the offence
committed under section 146 Licensing Act 2003

The venue has also been operating on a number of occasions in the last 12 months
otherwise that in accordance with the Premises Licence by failing to adhere to
conditions placed upon the Premises Licence following a previous review of the
Premises Licence.

The Police believe that in light of this the Premises Licence Holder and Designated
Premises Supervisor (DPS) have failed in their obligation in relation to the promotion
of the licensing objectives in the areas of Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the
Protection of Children from Harm, and we believe a Review of the Premises Licence
is necessary in the circumstances.

Page 12




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

Attached to this Review document are a number of sections which contain
information upon which the Police will seek to use as part of their evidence in relation
to this Review application. The sections are detailed as follows:-

Section 1 contains statements from Police Officers detailing the sale of alcohol to the
under age volunteers at the licensed premises on 12" January 2013.

Section 2 contains a summarised record of interview with the person who made the
sale of alcohol to the under age volunteer on 1_2“‘ January 2013.

Section 3 contains an example of a date of birth check card.

Section 4 contains copies of letters sent by the Police to the Premises Licence
Holder in relation to non compliance with the conditions on the Premises Licence and
statements relating to non compliance with conditions on the Premises Licence.
Statement from SGT. Speedman.

Section 5 contains training records collected from the premises 19™ July 2013.
Section 6 contains Door Staff log collected from the premises on the 19" July 2013.

Section 7 contains a copy of the review of the Premises Licence for the Albion Inn,
99 High Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme.

On Saturday 12" January 2013 Police Officers carried out a compliance check on
venues within Newcastle Town Centre specifically in relation to sales of alcohol to
children under the age of 18.

Two juvenile volunteers assisted the Police in relation to these checks and they were
aged 15 years and 16 years old.

The volunteers were photographed prior to the operation. The volunteers were
chosen because, in the view of the Police Officers participating in the exercise, they
have the typical appearance of a child of their age.

In relation to this premise a 15 year old volunteer walked into the venue with a plain
clothes Police Officer. The volunteer was not challenged by Door Staff and was then
served alcoholic drinks at the bar again without challenge.

The member of staff who made the sale was a Personal Licence Holder but had
received no further training from the venue which could be produced to the officers
attending.

Officers who were inside the premise prior to the under age sale taking place also
noted that the Door Supervisors were inside the venue talking amongst themselves.

The Police perspective is that the measures put in place at the venue by the operator
are inadequate to properly address the issues relating to underage sales and to
prevent the sales from taking place.

On 17" February 2012 the Police submitted a review of the Premises Licence under
section 51 Licensing Act 2003. In that review the Police expressed concerns over
drug residues found at the venue on regular and successive occasions, incidents of
violence at the venue and a lack of confidence in the management of the venue in

Page 13



relation to upholding the four licensing objectives.

As a result of that review a number of conditions were appended to the Premises
Licence by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

A significant issue within the conditions related to the number of Door Staff deployed
at the venue and where the Door Staff should be deployed within the venue.

Repeated visits to the premise were made where it was established that the Door
Staff were not deployed in accordance with the conditions on the Premises Licence.

In light of the failure to properly deploy Door Staff, Police Licensing Officers attended
the venue and inspected the Door Staff register, as required by conditions on the
Premises Licence. The inspection of this document revealed further non compliance
with the Premises Licence.

The Premises Licence Holder at this venue is also the Premises Licence Holder at
the Albion Inn, 99 High Street, Newcastle. That venue is subject to a review of its
Premises Licence which also relates to sale of alcohol to minors and breach of
conditions on the Premises Licence.

The Police perspective on these matters is that it clearly shows a continued lack of
commitment to promoting the licensing objectives and generates significant concerns
over the management of the venue in relation to both the Premises Licence Holder
and the Designated Premises Supervisor.

The Police would therefore request the Licensing Sub-Committee give consideration
to their powers under the Licensing Act 2003 to revoke the Premises Licence.

Should the Sub-Committee be not minded to revoke the Premises Licence then the
Police would ask that the Sub-Committee remove the current Designated Premises
Supervisor and consider adding the following conditions to the current Premises
Licence:-

To replace all of the conditions currently listed on the Premises Licence under The
Protection of Children from Harm with:-

1. The premises must adopt the 'Challenge 25 scheme' to tackle underage sales. All
staff must be fully trained in its use before being allowed to sell alcohol and a record
is to be kept of staff training in relation to the 'Challenge 25 scheme’.

2. The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) should ensure that all staff training
training must be refreshed at least every 2 calendar months.

3. Both initial and subsequent refresher training in relation to the sale of alcohol will
contain a written test to be undertaken by the staff member and this record must be
signed and dated by both the member of staff and the Designated Premises
Supervisor.

4. All records of staff training, including written tests must be kept fully updated at all
times and held at the licensed premises. These records must be made available
immediately to Police Officers, Police Licensing Officers or Trading Standards
Officers upon request.

5. A refusals book must be held at the premises and contain details of the time and
date of any sales that are refused in relation to persons that are under age. The book
must also contain details of the staff member refusing the sale. This book must be |

Page 14



checked on a monthly basis by the Designated Premises Supervisor or Duty
Manager and endorsed accordingly by the DPS or Duty Manager signing the book
with the time and date of inspection.

8. Persons purchasing alcoholic drinks who appear to be under the age of 25 must
be required to produce proof of age by way of a proof of age card accredited under
the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) or if a proof of age card is not available
a genuine photo driving licence or passport. All bar staff to be familiar with
acceptable forms of ID and capable of using an ultraviolet light to detect fake ID.

7. At all entrance points and at each till an ultra violet light must be installed which
allows proper inspection of certain types of identity documents of customers prior to
entry. The ultra violet lighting must be fuily functional at all times the premise is open
for licensable activity.

8. At each till there will be placed a date of birth check card (as shown in Section 3)
which will be kept updated at all times with the current date at which a person must
be born before to be aged 18 or over.

Amend Door Staff condition 1 at line 3 to read:-

At least one Door Staff to be deployed at the entrance to the venue outside the front
door. This member of Door Staff will procatively check ages and identification of
persons prior to entry to the venue. When in use a Door Supervisor to be deployed in
the beer garden area - securing and monitoring the entrance / exit at that location. All
admissions to the venue must be by the front entrance door on Bridge Street and no
entry allowed via the exit to the beer garden area.

All Door Staff should be familiar with acceptable forms of |dentification and to be
capable of using an ultraviolet light to detect fake ID.

Page 15



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before N

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

[1]7]0]2]2]0]1]2]

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

On 17" February 2012 Staffordshire Police submitted a request to review the
Premises Licence held by the current Premises Licence Holder in relation to serious
concerns over misuse of controlled drugs at the venue, incidents of violence and
disorder and a lack of confidence in the management of the premise.

Page 16



Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Capacity  Northern Licensing Manager.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Posttown . i Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5 This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 17






Please tick yes
| have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

iT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

......................................................................................................

Capacity  Northern Licensing Manager.

.......................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town . Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.
2.

3.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 19



PPPPPP



MG 11

RESTRICTED (when compi-et(:}

WITNESS STATEMENT ..
(CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B;-ME Rules 1981, r.70)

T I A N B

Statement of; SISGT Mait ATKINSON

Ageif under 18;: Over 18  (if over 18 insert ‘over 18’) Occupation; S/SGT 16558

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | made it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have.
wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be frue. - : :

-~

Signature; y o . ' Date: 13/01/2013

Tick if witness,glidence is visually recorded [_] (supply witness details on rear)

| amyme above named person, and | am currently undertaking the role as a Special Sergeant for
| Staffordshire Police, currently based at the Northern Licensing Unit, On Saturday the 12" of January 2013 |
was on duty in plain clothes with other officers and was taking part in an operation relating to the
enforcement of the Licensing act 2003 specifically in relation ta under age sales of alcohol to children. Two
juvenile volunteers were used in this operation along with plain clothes police officers

At about 1940hrs on that same date the operation commenced

At approximately 2120rs | entered the OLD BROWN JUG on Bridge St, Newcastle under Lyme and
sat near the bar whilst waiting for the volunteers and plain clothes police officer to enter and attempt to
purchase alcohol. When | entered the premise there were three members of door-staff standing inside the
venue just to the side of the front door talking amongst them-selves, | was not challenged for ID on entry.
Approximately 10 minutes later a volunteer.and a plain clothes police officer entered the premise and
approached the bar, at this point | also stood and made my wayto the bar so that the volunteer was standing
directly next to me whilst the purchase was made. The volunteer spoke to a member of the bar staff, whom |
now know to be " .~ bs . andasked for two bottles of WKD Blue, =~ -

" did not ask how old the volunteer was or whether they had any ID. She went and fetched the
drinks from a fridge with other alco-pops and handed them to the volunteer before taking payment and
returning again with change. At this point the volunteer and the police officer left the premise leaving the
bottles on the bar counter. | immediately picked up both the bottles and stepped to the side of the bar, |

identified myselfto and informed her of the situation asking that she_fetéh the manager whilst |
waited for SC 16924 EWART to arrive and collect the bottles forexhibiting and bring me interview paperwork.
By this point myself, and the premise manager ~ - b.: had

moved to a private area in the rear kitchen to conduct the interview.

At 2148hrs | commenced a contemporaneous interview with which concluded at 2208hrs that
day | now produce this as evidence exhibit () ref MAO1.

There were no training records available at the time, - . stated that they were not available
because the training is only done every now and then and no records are kept when it is done, however
there are signs up all over. He signed my PNB to this effect, a photocopy of which | now produce as

evidence exhibit )ref MAO2.

During the course of the operation a total of 10 premises were visited and 6 premises sold to the volunteers
however 4 refused to sell to the volunteers -

Signature: - : Signature witnessed by:

2004/5(1)



RES'_I'RICTED (when _co_mplete) MG11T

‘ - WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1 967 s.9: MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 271

uRN [21] |

Statement of: Gareth James Ewart

Age Over 18 Occupation Special Constahle

This statement (consisting of { page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anythina which | know taba false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature . p— L [t /( i

Tick if witness evidence is Visually recorded I:] (sup,ely witnéss defails on rear)
| am a Special Constable based with the Northern Licensing Unit of Staffordshire Police.

On Saturday the 12" January 2013 | was on Operation Sangria 2 of 2013 this was an operation relating to
the enforcement of the Licensing act 2003 specifically in relation to under age sales of alcohol to children.
Two juvenile voluntesrs were used in this operation along with other plain clothes police officers. - '
At approximately 19:00hrs on the same day the operation commence.

At approximately 21:38hrs | entered the Old Brown Jug on Bridge Street, Newcastie-under-Lyme,
Staffordshire with one of the juvenile volunteers,

We both walked through the main door. | did not notice any door staff on the main door and myseif and

were not challenged or asked for ID by anyone.

and myself walked up to the main. bar and stood nextto a plaln clothes police officer. S/SGT 16558

ATKINSON | heard aska member of staff who | now know to be b

, for ‘two bottles of WKD blus.’

turned to the fndge behind her and retrleved two bottles of the requested drink.
handed a £20 note. took the note and put it into the till.

handed the reque‘sted drinks and the change from the purchase. -

‘We then exited the premise.

Signature Witnessed by:

Signature:




Page 23



RESTRICTED WHEN-COMPLEETE

) Form MG 15(T)

g "= . RECORD OF INTERVIEW

Contemporaneous Notes SELLER ON LICENCE

Person interviewed: : ; P
i L . : Police Exhibit No: A4 \

. N . . l . b .
Place of interview: ¢ 0{ Brsun g«ﬁ O Nuq Number of pages: O
Home Address:
) ~
Signature of interviey = onicer producing Exhibit

Telephone number: Record Overleaf

_ Date of interview: )2 / ! / TS
‘Time commenced: Z(Q_g ) ' Time concluded: ‘220 &'
Interviewing Officer(s): 5/5%’ /ES5®™ MZ:MS—(‘/V' . .

Other persons present: S

Tape
Counter
Time

| Person Spea.kin4

Text

0000

Q

S'ignature(s): ........

(Contemporaneous notes

2004/5(1)

Page 24

CAUTION (All cases).
I wish to ask you some questions, but before I do I must caution you that you do not
have to say anything, but it may harm your defence if you do not mention when

questioned, something which you later rely on in court. Anything you do say-may be

*giveh in evidence

Interviewee to sign: .~ ..., AR

*NON-POLICE PREMISES ONLY (Delete Section & initial if not appropriate).
I must also tell you that you are not under arrest and you are free to terminate this

interview at any time. In addition, you are entitled to obtain independent legal advice

.| either now or at any time during the interview. Do you understand?

O

Interviewee to sign: ... S A

Do you wish to exercise any o1 these rights?

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

€ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes



RESTRICTED: (wihien coniplete)
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
: URN

e e

Continuation Sheet No ... 2....

Persomn IMEErVIEWE .. eseeenssnerensasssnarasssnssssssrssssssaisissntosansasassssrnsataanss eererersentrenrrraes i
‘ Tape : J
Courtter Person Speakin Text
Time
R

o

o

Vo)

Q

Signature(s): ........
(Contemporaneous notes on.,,

2004/05(1)

Ne , g S C};m— .

- Interviewee to sign: ... S A

* POLICE PREMISES ONLY(Delete & initial if not appropriate).

I must tell you also that you are not under arrest and not obel‘i’ged?carﬁin at the
police station. You are entitled to obtain free and independerit legal advice either
now or at any time during the interview. The intefview can be delayed fof you to

obtain legal advice if you wish. Do y ish to exercise any of these rights?

You may, if you wish, speak to a solicitor on the telephone. Do you wish to do this?

Ne.

Interviewee to sign:-....... ereeniaes

What are your reasoris for not wanting legal advice? -

3&/( Bl ZEen C‘JMG amwx-wa e MM

Interviewee to sign: ... ... 5,5 e

Are you an employee and what is your role?
6@,}) / @30‘5’" %% '
If not, what is your position within the Company?

.............................................................................................................

4 Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 25



RESTRICIED: (vlicn:compleic)

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
—r 1 1T |
Continuation Sheet No ... 3....
PETSOM MEEEVIEWE A rerssonssrssensrsssasssssssssssscsssasssssssas s vs s SRS Y
;I‘ape' P Svieaki
Counter eI50D R Text
Time
R
Ve @M
Q How many hours a weék- do you work?
R. :
18519
Q How long have you worked here?
R
Q Have you worked selling alcohol before?
R
No.
Q | Police officers and Tradiiig Standards Qfﬁcers entered this premises with young
persons who —are .../ / 5" ............ years of age. They purchased
W ...... looé%: ......... W ‘"”Q, .............. Vou have been identified as
being the seller. from these premises.. 1 am now showing .you Exhibit Number .
(RO 57 ok 1 Do you recall selling this item?
R J > )
Q Can ybu please tell me what the product is?
R .
Wieh .
Q Looking at this item [ believe it to be an alcoholic drink. Do you agree?
Sign-ature(s): ..........................................................................................................................

(Contemporaneous notes ot

Page:26

& Not relevant for contemporaneous notes



Person interviewed

------------

RESTRICEED (Whei-conipleic)
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
©  URN

L] ]
Continuation Sheet No ...4....

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Tape ' y
Counter Person Speakmg’ Text
Time
I
Q Do you remember the person who purchased th15 item.
?
K A V{— owc/e L}c&
Q I am now showing you a photograph of the person who purchased the product
' (Exhibit GrOA.. ). Can you confirm it is the same person you thought purchased
? .

N é&/ s E con W@WM, ﬁé@ s

Q At the time you sold the item to that person, how old did you think they were?

R i

20~-2(
Q D1d you consider aél_(‘ing—for any proof of agé identification ffom thls person?
R
No b% % “m f’-e, o{ew%%
- ' J"{’" 2 '\

Q The pohce officers and the Trading Standards Officers who accompamed the
volunteer purchaser witnessed the fact that you did not ask the person their age or ask
for identification. Why was this?

R p& / b@%@& _ o M% A .

Q What sort of premises is this and what does it sell?

R . b hetid

?% / "
Signatﬁre(s): ......................................................................................................................

(Contemporaneous notes ofu

2004/05(1)

4 Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 27



RESTRICTED Gy el compiuie)

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
. ‘JRN -
Continuation Sheet No ... 3....
Person interviewed........ e ooy S PO SN  PRLT LT PR TTLITRILE
T . . ,
Cozﬁser Person Speakmé Text
Time
Q What is the age that a person can legally purchase alcohol in licensed premises?
2 . ; .
1€
Q Are you aware that it is an offence to sell intoxicating liquor to a person under the
age of eighteen? '
o
Q What training have you had in respect of selling alcohol and the age limits at which
persons can buy it?
Q When did you last receive any training in underage sales?
o Lo pee.
Q Who provided the last training you had?
R R
Q | How was your training delivered, was it in person or were you given a book to read
yourself?
2 ) <" » / | A . .
R M%’M»W&%? (LOWM‘@
Signaturets): ......... : ...........................................

(Contemporaneous notes or

Page)28

& Not relevant for conternporaneous notes



ESTRICTED (whcn compléte

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
T T 1 |
Continuation Sheet No ...A....
PerSOm I VIEWEE e evveuersrnrrrnnsennsssassssionsirensivnssesrisestsrasersesrssnsressrnsstssrsrsrssssnsasisinsentinnesaiios saviasE
Tape i
Counter Person Spcakm# Text
Time

Q Was it explained to you how to deal with underage sales, what to look for and what
to ask for? | ‘ * .

R %,PJ) :

Q | If you have undertaken training, was it a’ “Challenge 21/” “Knock Back” or a
Company Scheme?

R ot

| T codk rermemuber

Q What age was it suggested that someone should be to buy alcohol without having to
show ID.

R % </ f >

S A M (évbovd,;_ 2 D St ﬂ"e CC‘CJE/) <

Q If they are- supposed to be 21 years old the volunteers don’t look that old and you
state that they appeared to be .....Z0. oY CosT— years old, why did you not
consider asking for ID in line with your training?

Q Do you have any documentary proof of the training you have received?

) . . , .
Q Produce records of traiﬁing to interviewee and ask... ’
Signature(s)ﬁ ..............................................................................................................

(Contemporaneous notes only)

2004/05(1)

€ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 29



RESTRICTED (w hen-complete)
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

i I

Continuation Sheet No ... L.
POKSOM I ECIVIEWEE . .o res v o di e s wasasmas vamin st 16 b s <48 40 4s 68t absms oo an b iad o s s Ak d0e s Ehasartesacs sarsse ;

Tape
Counter
Time

Person Speakind | Text

Did you receive the training that is shown here?

: Nt onled

Q Are the signatures on these training records your signatures?
) N ed)[z%/
Q - |DPo you agree that by signing these documents you are accepting that you have

received the training that the document relates to?

‘ i\)off'u‘»'f@/

Q Are you aware of any signs regarding age restrictions for alcohol sales being

displayed in the premises?

e o b el ol b de

o

Do you have a refusals register?

R _ %@

Q When was the last time you made an entry in this register?

Q Who is the Designated Premises Supervisor of the premises?

Signature(s): S o R S S T e L DR L S L e A DL
(Contemporaneous notes only)

P4§E30

€ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes



RESTRICTED: (vliti coniplote)

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN -
Continuation Sheet No ...8....
PorSOn IECIVIEWEu er sveassssessnssssiesassssassssnsesssssdsssiasssssontrenrsssassssess asssassayassessassiassaisssssistnonssnnssenss
Tape | - ' '
Counter Person Speakmd Text
Time
R A .
Dol NCOLE SCROFT
Q How oﬁeﬁ do you see the Designated Premises Supervisor at the premises?
R :
@\/"46 M:W £ wedk .
Q Where was the Designated Premises Supervisor at the time of the sale?

K in e (atchen

Q The drink that was purchased by the underage person, how much does that cost?

R
F 35 L Moo

Q At the time the volunteers were in the premises how many other customers were in
the premises‘?:_ = T :‘

b M .

Q ‘How many members of staff were working at the time?

R

L.

ANY FURTHER QUESTIONS SHOULD. BE RECORDED HERE. -IF THERE
ARE NO FURTHER QUESTIONS THEN STRIKE OUT THE BLANK SPACE
AND GO TO LAST COMMENT.

Signature(s): ................................................. .................................

(Contemporaneous notes only)

2004/05(1)

& Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 31



Person interviewed. e sisesneens

)

RESTRICEED (whencompled )
Form MG 15 (T)(conid)
URN

I

Continuation Sheet No ...9....

Tape e :
Counter Person Spe:ka% Text
Time
Q h Is there anythmg you;—wishto add or clarlfy‘7
R Ne> )
DO NOT REPORT FOR SUMMONS IF ALL ENQUIRIES NOT
COMPLETE!! - ' |
Q You will be reported for the offence of selling alcohol to a person under the age of -
| Signature(s): .....................................................................................................

(Contemporaneous notes only)

PageB2

& Not relevant for contemporaneous notes



Person interviewed..cociimiirsniirasasiana

RESTRICTED.(when.complete) .
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
. : URN

T T 1 1

Continuation Sheet No ... 10...

Text

Tape =
Counter Person Speakm4
Time
R
Signature(., i

(Contemporaneous noies v

2004/05(1)

eighteen and any other offences disclosed. You do not have to say anything, but it
may harm your defence if you do not mention when questioned, something which
you later rely on in court. Anything you do say may be given in evidence. Do you

understand?

I-have read this interview and confirm that it is a tiue and accurate account of the

interview.

Signature of interviewee e

........................................................................................................................

& Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 33



RESTRICTED (when complete) ;
¥orm MG 15 (T){contd)
- : URN

C T T T

Continuation Sheet No ... 11...

Person interviewed.....vvorveerreerssersesensriasens

Signature(s): ............ i e e e e T R e e
(Contemporaneous notes only)

€ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes
2004/05(1)

Page 34



PPPPPPP



A PERSON MUST BE
-~ BORN BEFORE THIS
DATE TO BE AGED
~OVER 18 YEARS OLD

Page 36






RESTRICTED (when complete) I MG11 I

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
s Ve w11 T 7
Statement of: INGQ@IM........... \V\&(\eiﬁ(efj
ton 0 e .c:z,z ...... 55“‘7@

Age if under 18: ... CHNE ......... (fover 18 Insert ‘over 18} Occupation: .. T Of.

This statement (consisting of | page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it,

anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: e

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness details on rear)

. A “Hu., ........ ngzo\.@, ......... Oy waadd.... oy’ﬁc«{

Cé;? ..... ’PoJm:\ ......... @.L ........ Flar Tl

s Fomm,

PO VSV - Vi VOV W O,

C\HC(.\.,QLQQ\. ............. Tha.... . dd. .. Jogin.... Q‘r«i} Pudalet..
celoh oo, h) eencina, o Qe kS ...

LT T h 0AL 0. ()..\bk‘f\w“b Hagy..] Aad.a. Caat&w,/,
ox Mt acan.. dears, v doo!% ...................................
(s eumdece. .. A ONG..... olocfbhf% ......... ak... Hug....

MO O HA {)J“C%Usgﬁ ................ AL Tlaod e |
il shteloe O ot Saf. e el e

. Signature witnessed by: ...,

Signature’

Page 38 RESTRICTED (when complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT |
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ COurts Act1980,s.5B |
T B
URN rZ’i l |
Statement of  Roger French
Age Over 18 Occupation Police Constable 5297

consisting of one page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and

This statement (
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully

stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature " Date: 24" June 2013

-

A
}'ek‘ﬁi\tness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness details on rear)
| am a Police Constable for Staffordshire Police Force, currently Based at Newcastle.

On Saturday 19" January 2013 | was on full uniform foot patrol in Newcastle town centre as part of

Operation Safer Nights. At 23:20 hrs | attended The Old Brown Jug public house, Bridge Street,-Newcastle.
At this time | approached the front door and found no door staff personnel on duty. | looked into the venue

and saw there were members of bar staff serving drinks. | estimated that at this time there were

approximately 30 customers inside.

At around 00;40 hrs on Sunday 20th January 2013 | again attended The Old Brown Jug public house. At this
time there was one member of door staff present stood to the front displaying an SIA armband. | asked as

to how many customers were inside and they informed me that there were 70 persons inside.

Signatur Signature Witnessed by:

e - Pageds




Mr Nigel Wooliscroft Contact: Pc 4314 Owen
Direct Line: 01785 233122

Fax: 01785 233148
Our ref.

Your ref.

Date:

BREACH OF THE PREMISE LICENCE AT OLD BROWN JUG 41

BRIDGE STREET NEWCASTLE UNDER LYME ST5 2RY.

Dear Nigel

.On 19" January 2013 Police Officers have visited the: Old Brown Jug

situated in Bridge Street Newcastle where you are premise licence holder
and have reported that door staff have not been present

According to our records the premise has a condition listed under Annex

3 of the premlse Ilcence regarding door supervisors WhICh states

Page 40

Door staff must be deployed at the Locatlon from 2000 hrs ona
Friday and .Saturday until such a time when all customers have left ..
the premise and it has closed. Throughout this period of time there
will be a minimum of three door supervisors deployed at the
venue. At least one door supervisor to be deployed on the
entrance door and when in use a door supervisor to be deployed
-in the beer garden area securing and monitoring the entrance/. exit
at the location

In light of this it would appear that if the premise is carrying out any
licensable activities otherwise than in accordance with the premise
licence and this would be in contravention of section 136 Licensing Act
2003. This offence carries a maximum penalty of up t6'£20,000 fine and
up to six months imprisonment

We would therefore suggest that prior to any further licensable activities
take place at the location you ensure that all of the conditions attached to



the premise licence are fully adhered to so as to be fully conﬁpliant with
the premise licence for the location

If you have any further questions or concerns please feII free to contact
_me on 01785 232840

Yours Faithfully

Pc 4314 G R Owen

Stoke on Trent Police Division
Stoke police station
Boothen.Road

Stoke

Stoke on Trent

ST4 4AH

Page 41



WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN [21] | | ]
Statement of: Mark David Speedman
Age Over 18 Occupaﬁon Police Sergeaht

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and 1 makemit}qowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anythi=~ which | krow to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature... e Date: 4" July 2012

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness details on rear)

| am a Police Sergeant in Staffordshire Police currently stationed at Newcastle. My role is that of
Neighbourhood Policing Sergeant responsible for the policing of the town centre. | have been in the role for

approximately 5+ years.

In addition to my previous statements regarding the Old Brown Jug, | can state that on Friday 24th August
2012, | was on duty from 1700-0300 as part of the Safer Nights operation for the town centre which is aimed
at early intervention and is a hi-vis operation also for public reassurance. | was in full uniform wearing a

fluorescent yellow outer.

At approximately 2125 hours on the same day and date, | was checking premises as part of my duty when |
attended the Old Brown Jug in Bridge Street Newcastle together with PC 5335 ;I‘homas. | was also »
canvassing the town pubs on an event called ‘carnage’, and whether the management of _premises would
want to host it or not. On my approéch, | noted that there were 2 doorstaff at the door whilst the manager -
Michelle was acting as cashier seated at a table by the door. Before | made it to the door, the 2 doorstaff
were joined by a third, so that all three of the premises doorstaff were on the door. There were only a couple
of people in the queue outside, and there were no apparent issues. | spoke with Michelle to ascertain if | -
could speak with Adam Wooliscroft, but he was not in so was unable to speak about Carnage. | arranged to

visit later as he was not yet in.

At approximately 2354 hours the same day and date, | was again in the northern sector of the town and
checked the Old Brown Jug again in Bridge Street. On this occasion, there were again 2 doorstaff members

on the front door, and this time there was no queue at all.

On Wednesday 27" February 2013 | was on duty in full hi-vis uniform on the town centre from 2200-0400 as
part of the Safer Nights operation. At approximately 2245 hours | attended the Old Brown Jug public house as
part of my licensing checks. On arrival, | entered the premises to see 3 barstaff working behind the bar. There
was also a high table set up near to the door. There was no cashier visible. There was a male doorman with

Signature: . Signature Witnessed by:

Pag

5 A  RESTRICTED (when complete)




Page No 2 of 3
Continuation of Statement of:  Mark David Speedman

SIA badge on acting as cashier taking money from customers entering the premises. | checked the premises
and there were no other doorstaff on duty in the premises.There were onily 29 customers in the premises and
they had a band on. As | needed to speak to Nigel regérding a matter, | obtained his mobile number from the

staff.

Signature: ) . Signature Witnessed by:

' 2006/07(1) ] RESTRICTED(whencomplete) =l page 43




Nigel Wooliscroft Contact: Pc 4314 G R Owen

c/o Old Brown Jug Direct Line: 01785 2328 40
41 Bridge Street Fax:

Newcastle . ) Our ref.

Safffordshire - . Your ref.

ST52RY Date:

SUBJECT: OLD BROWN JUG 41 BRIDGE STREET NEWCASTLE
STAFFORDSHIRE ST5 2RY

Dear Nigel

The premise has recently been visited by officers and it has come to light
that there is a condition on the Premise Licence, issued under the
Licensing Act 2003, for the venue which is not being adhered to

There is a condition attached to the premise licence that requires any
door supervisor employed at the venue to wear a high visibility jacket

This condition is written quite clearly and the whole purpose of the door
.. staff wearing the high visibility jackets is to make them readily identifiable
~ to members of the publi¢; to act as a deterrent-and will allow them to be

easily identified on CCTV. : :

The high visibility jackets we require would be the bright yellow (or
orange) as worn by the police

. The use of black jackets that have reflective stripes therefore are not
considered by the Police to be high wsnbrllty : :

Itis also timely to remind you that there is also a condmon that
specifically states that when door supervisors are deployed at the
premise then at least one of the door staff must be a female

In light of this it would appear that if the premise is carrying out any
licensable activities otherwise than in accordance with the Premise
Licenee and this would be in contravention of Section 136 Licensing Act
2003. This offence carries a maximum penalty of up to a £20,000 fine
and or up to six months imprisonment.

Page 44



RESTRICTED-(when:complete) _

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
= T
URN [21] | ||

Statement of: Robert Morgan

Age Over 18 Occupation PC 5449

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully

stated in it anythina which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.
Date: 23/07/13

Signature.............

Tick if witness evideéneé is visually recorded D (supply witnéss details on rear)

| am a Police officer in Staffordshire based at Bradwell Police post, Newcastle under Lyme. On Friday 1

March 2013 | was on full uniform duty attached to OPERATION SAFER NIGHTS Newcastle town centre.

As part of the operation | was tasked to attend numerous public houses to check that the door staff were

wearing the correct uniform. During the evening | attended the OLD BROWN JUG, BRIDGE STREET when

| saw 3 members of door staff wearing black jackets with no high visibility vests.

Signature Witnessed by:




RESTRICTEDYwhen.complete) | | MG11T |

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

vre 21 [ 1]

Statement of: ~ Nicholas Oldfield

Age Over 18 Occupation POLICE CONSTABLE 5456

belief and | makeAf knowing that, if it is tgndered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
alse, or do not believe to be true.

This statement i;g}sielm e(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
stated in it anvthina which | know tol}

Signature ... Date: 26/07/213

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness details on rear)

| am a police constable within Staffordshire police currently based at Newcastle police station.

On Saturday 2™ March 2013 I was in fuil police uniform on foot patrol around Newcastle town centre. When
at approximately 2300 hrs | attended THE OLD BROWN JUG NEWCASTLE, upon arrival | could see there
were two members of door staff standing around the entrance to the front door of the venue. | identified them
as door staff as they were both wearing high visibility arm bands displaying their SIA door badge.

| asked them how many people they had in the venue and they looked at a counter in one of their hands and
told me 79, | asked if they had any other door staff on and they told me there was another door supervisor

inside the premises. | have then left the location.

__ Signature Witnessed by:

Sig nature

Pa

RESTRICTED (when complete)

ed6)




RESTRICTED (when complete) MGI1T I

_ WITNESS STATEMENT _
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

S o

Statement of: Christopher John Mccarthy

Age Over18 Occupation Police Constable 5763

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Date: 21/7/13

Signature...........

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness details on rear)

| am a police officer employed by Staffordshire Police, currently stationed at Newcastle.

On Friday 16" March 2013, | was on uniformed foot patrol on Newcastle Town Centre, Staffordshire, as
part of O_peration Safer Nights. This aperation primarily focuses on the nightlife of town centres to ensure

that persons enjoying the nightlife have a safe experiénce and that licensed premises are obeying the -

terms of their licences.
At 23.15hrs of this date, | attended a premises called The Old Brown Jug, located on Bridge Street,
Newcastle. On attending the premises, | saw that there were 2 door persons located outside the front door

standing on the pavement. Also present was a female who was acting as a cashier, as payment was

required to enter.
| conducted a walk through of the pub, during which | did not see any other door security staff inside the
pub. | walked down.the stairs at the rear of the pub and checked the toilets and the outside area. There

was 1 other door security person present in the rear outside area.

In total | sa\)\} 3 door security persons',' with 2 being outside the front of the pub and 1in the rear beer

garden. | updated what | had witnessed immediately to the control room upon leaving the premises.

_ signature Witnessed by:

Signature: .

2010-11 ' RESTRICTED (when complete)
~ Page 47




RESTRICTED (when complete) - -~ MG11T

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN [21| |

Statement of. Wark David Speedman
Age Over 18 Occupation Police Sergeant

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true,

Signature Date: 22™ May 2013

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness details on rear)

| am a Police Sergeant in Staffordshire Police currently stationed at Newcastle. My role is that of
Neighbourhood Policing Sergeant responsible for the poiicing of the town centre. | have been in the role for
approximately 5 years. Part of that role involves warking with Northern Licensing to police licensed
premises within my area of responsibility. This includes meetings with Designated Premises Supervisors
(DPS) of licensed premises, formerly referred to as licensees.

On Thursday 2™ August 2012, | was on duty from 1300 hours when | attended Stoke Police Office to have
just such a meeting with Sgt Wright from Licensing and Louise Wooliscroft the DPS of the Old Brown Jug,
Bridge St, Newcastle. This commenced at approximately 1400 hours and we discussed the agreed
conditions imposed on the premise licence following the review hearing where the management of the
premises had been provided with a copy. It was agreed that the conditions were to be fully implemented
before 13th August 2012, the agreed date, i.e. to ensure they were live on 13" August 2012. The point of
the meeting was to ensure the premises was ready for this implementation date and that Louise as DPS
was fully aware of and understood the conditions for her premises, and to offer support and advice to
ensure the premises functioned adequately in respect of the identified problems which lead to the Review.

In relation to the CCTV condition it was discussed that the system needed to be to the approval of the
police licensing officer and Louise mentioned that a new system was being fitted. Sgt Wright pointed out
that it would be advisable that the police licensing unit come along when the engineer was present so that

the Police could identify areas of concern requiring coverage.

In relation to door supervision there was some significant discussion around the roles of their door
supervisors within the venue. One of the agreed areas was that the door supervisors would no longer
collect entrance fees from customers as this detracted from their true roles. It was also discussed that there
was not really the necessity at the venue for there to be two door staff at the entrance door and the

remaining door supervision would be better deployed in the rear outside area and a member of door
Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

Pag

2006/07(1) | .~ RESTRICTED (when complete) . 7




ok RESTRICTED (when complete) ~ MG11T(CONT) J

PageNc2of £
Continuation of Statement of:  Mark David Speedman

supervision actively patrolling the venue looking for signs / indicators of drug misuse. The use of florescent
jackets by door staff was also discussed and that this should be adhered to by the staff.

The role of the bar manager was discussed and deemed by the police to be pivotal in ensuring that the
door staff carried out these functions and did not just stand together at the door. (obviously where there
was a specific need for a second door supervisor at the door due to difficult or violent customers then the
support from the staff within was necessary albeit temporarily). The bar manager should ensure that the
roaming door supervision was undertaken and be in a position to check it was being done.

The searching of customers was discussed and again this was perceived by police as a key role of the door
staff for both males and females as the drug readings at the venue indicated that females were equally
liable to be in possession of / taking drugs as males. The searching of hand bags should be very frequent
and it was mentioned that another venue searches all handbags as a condition of entry.

The rear beer garden area was identified as a potential weak point unless adequate security staff were
present to prevent uncontrolled entry and any entry via the rear should be subject to the same level of
scrutiny as the main entrance door. It was discussed as to how the numbers within the venue were
monitored to ensure that the 200 and 250 capacities be maintained and Louise stated that this was done by

the use of clickers and the door staff both inside and outside were in contact via radio.

It was suggested that checks of how many searches and seizures were carried out should be made by the
management and if they were not happy with the numbers done then this should be taken up with the
security company as a matter of some urgency.

It was discussed that the door staff and bar staff should be carrying out regutar toilet checks in relation to
drug misuse and all seizures / finding of drugs should be dealt with as per the premise drugs policy.

The drugs policy for the venue was discussed and it was suggested that the police drugs liaison officer (PC
Quick) would attend the venue and carry out a thorough assessment of the venue and give written advice
of what he considered to be necessary as both preventative measures to be undertaken and also what the
drugs policy should include bearing in mind the drug readings to date at the venue.

The issue of staff training was discussed and Louise stated that some of the staff were trained in drug

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

% RESTRICTED (when complete) . .=

2006/07(1)

Page 49



- RESTRICTED (when complete)

MG11T(CONT)

Page Nc 2 of 5
Continuation of Statement of:  Mark David Speedman

awareness, however it was going to be a condition of employment that they be trained and that existing
staff were to obtain their own training. Sgt Wright pointed out that this needed to be considered against the
conditions that were due to come into effect on 13" August 2012

The use of a drugs safe was discussed and Louise asked if the main safe could be used. We reiterated the
benefits of a drug safe and the restricted access that it gives to staff members against the main safe which
was also situated in a less accessible location. When he attended, PC Quick would give more advice on the

drug safes issue

It was discussed at the meeting about the drug swabbing of staff members hands and Louise agreed to this
but was worried about cross contamination issues. | reassured her that allowance was given for this when

operations were done.

Louise was informed that we would carry out pre and post advice drug swabbing of the venue to see if the
measures were effective. Louise queried what would happen if the results did not decrease and the Police
response was that the situation would have to be monitored and that future action would be very dependent
upon the pro-activity and co-operation of the staff at the venue in reducing drugs issues at the location. The
meeting concluded with Louise content that all would be in place by the agreed date of 13" August 2012.

As part of the Safer Nights operation | and the Licensing Department regularly task officers to attend
licensed premises to check on adherence to the conditions attached to the licence. | alsd take part in the
checking of conditions as part of my Safer Nights patrol. All premises on the town centre are subject of this
tasking and the results are provided for the Licensing department. One of these premises is the Old Brown
Jug situated at Bridge Street on the northern sector of the town centre. Below is a copy of the conditions
attached to the licence pertaining to door staff:-

“Door staff must be deployed at the location from 20:00 hours on a Friday and Saturday until such a time
when all customers have left the premise and it has closed. Throughout this period of time there will be a
minimum of three door supervisors deployed at the venue, At least one Door Supervisor to be deployed on
the entrance door, and when in use a door supervisor to be deployed in the beer garden area securing and
monitoring the entrance / exit at that location.

A member of security staff must be deployed within the venue for the keeping of order and pro-actively
patrolling the customer and toilet areas in the premises looking out for and deterring the use of illicit drugs in
the premises when they are used for a licensable activity

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

Page|5@o | = RESTRICTED {when complete),



7 RESTRICTED (when complete) .

r MG11T(CONT)

Page No 4 of 5
Continuation of Statement of.  Mark David Speedman

On each night when door supervision is required one member of door supervision must be female except in
the case of an emergency when a female door supervisor is not available.

On a Wednesday evening there will be one member of door staff on duty from 2100 hours until such a time
that the customers have left the premises and it has closed. On Wednesday evening this member of door
security will be supported by a member of bar staff who will be an SIA qualified member of bar staff who will
perform a dual role. All persons utilised at the premises in the capacity of door security will wear high visibility
fluorescent jackets at all times when they are deployed. These jackets will have printed upon them
appropriate wording to identify that they are security staff at the particular venue."

On Friday 15" March 2013 | was on duty at Newcastle on the town centre as part of the Safer Nights
operation from 2200-0400 hours in hi-vis uniform. At approximately 0004 hours Saturday 16™ March 2013 |
attended the Old Brown Jug to check on the door staff and obtain the current numbers inside. As |
approached, | could see 2 door staff outside the door talking together. Beside them was a female acting as
cashier seated at a high table on the footpath. | recognised her as a member of the bar staff from the
premises. Both door staff were males and neither were in fluorescent yellow jackets. | spoke to the door staff
at the door for several minutes and neither of the two left to go and patrol inside. | ascertained from the door
staff that there were 94 customers on the premises. | asked if Nigel Wooliscroft was working as | needed to
discuss the Temporary Event Notice for the Jazz and Blues Festival which was for the end of May over the
Bank Holiday Weekend.

Nigel was not working, but his son Adam was and so the doorman went to get him for me. He then returned
with Adam and then | discussed with Adam their plans for the T.E.N. After discussing the TEN with Adam, |

then resumed patrol on the town centre.

In all my time at Newcastle | have never known any member of the staff at the Old Brown Jug contact the
Police to hand over controlled drugs or detain a member of the public in possession of controlled drugs, even
after the meeting at Stoke dated 2" August 2012. My recollection is that all persons detained at the premises

are as a result of operations that the Police have arranged.

| can also state that | have never seen any pro-activity at the premises on the part of door staff in respect of
the searching of customers entering the premises. The only searching that | am aware of that has taken place

is as a result of operations that the Police have arranged.

Signature: ) _ Signature Witnessed by:

~“ RESTRICTED (whencomplete) - . .

| 2006/07(1) I

Page 51



~ RESTRICTED (when complete) =" MGTTTCONT)

Page Nc 5 of 5
Continuation of Statement of.  Mark David Speedman

Signature: . Signature Withessed by:

~ RESTRICTED (when'complete) "= '

Pagw



MG1MT
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN [21] | | |
Statement of: Lisa Jane Roberts
Age Over 18 Occupation Licensing Officer

This statement (consisting of three page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIGNALUTE ..ot Date: 30™ July 2013

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [:l (supply witness details on rear)
| am Lisa ROBERTS a member of Police Staff based within the Northern Licensing Unit at Stoke Police

Station.

On Friday 19" July 2013 | attended the OLD BROWN JUG, 41 BRIDGE STREET, NEWCASTLE, ST5 2RY
accompanied by Licensing Officer 9002 SHERRATT. We obtained a copy of the Door Staff log and a copy
of a staff meeting / training log dated 2" May 2013, which | produce marked LJR1 and LJR2 respectively.

In relation to the premise known as OLD BROWN JUG, the Premises Licence for the venue specifies
conditions which must be adhered to whenever the premises carry out any licensable activities. Having
made a check of the relevant Premises Licence for the venue there are a number of conditions listed under

Annex 3 headed Door Supervision which state:-

Door staff must be deployed at the location from 20:00 heurs on a Friday and Saturday until such a time
when all customers have left the premise and it has closed. Throughout this period of time there will be a
minimum of three door supervisors deployed at the venue. At least one Door Supervisor to be deployed on
the entrance door, and when in use a door supervisor to be deployed in the beer garden area securing and

monitoring the entrance / exit at that location.

A member of security staff must be deployed within the venue for the keeping of order and pro actively
patrolling the customer and toilet areas in the premises looking out for and deterring the use of illicit drugs
in the premises when they On each night when door supervision is required one member of door
supervision must be female except in the case of an emergency when a female door supervisor is not

available.

On a Wednesday evening there will be one member of door staff on duty from 2100 hours until such a time
that the customers have left the premises and it has closed. On Wednesday evening this member of door
security will be supported by a member of bar staff who will be an SIA qualified member of bar staff who will

perform a dual role.

All persons utilised at the premises in the capacity of door security will wear high visibility fluorescent
jackets at all times when they are deployed. These jackets will have printed upon them appropriate wording
to identify that they are security staff at the particular venue.

Signature: _ Signature Witnessed by:

2010-11

Page 53



MG11T(CONT)

- = =RESTRICTED (when complete) =<

Page No 2 of 3
Continuation of Statement of;  Lisa Jane Roberts

A written record shall be kept on the premise by the Designated Premise Supervisors of every person

employed on the premise as a door supervisor in a register kept for that purpose. That record shall contain
the following details.

a. The door supervisor's name, date of birth and home address.
b. His/her Security Industry Authority licence number,

c. The time, date he/she starts work and finishes duty.

d. Each entry shall be signed by the door supervisor.

The door supervisor records register shall be kept fully updated at all times at remain at the licensed
premise and be available for inspection immediately upon demand by an Authorised officer of the Council,
the Security Industry Authority or a Police Constable.

Door supervision will carry out random searches on customers entering the venue and it will be a condition
of entry, anyone refusing a search will not be allowed entry to the venue.

On checking the Door Staff log obtained from the premises, marked LJR1, it was identified that not all the
Door Staff details are recorded, within the log there are approximately 20 names listed; however there are
only 5 details recorded, 2 of these being incomplete, this is in contravention of the condition shown above.

On the dates listed below the following issues were discovered:-
Friday 10" August 2012 — 2 Door Staff details listed in log
Wednesday 15" August 2012 — No Door Staff details listed in']dg
Wednesday 22™ Augist 2012 — No Door Staff details listed in log
Wednesday 17" October 2012 — No Door Staff details listed in log
Saturday 20" October 2012 — 2 Door Staff details listed in log.
Wednesday 31% October 2012 — No Door Staff details listed in log
Saturday 24™ November 2012 — 2 Door Staff details listed in log
Friday 14" December 2012 — 2 Door Staff details listed in log
Saturday 15" December 2012 — 2 Door Staff details listed iri log
Friday 18" January 2013 — No Door Staff details listed in log
Saturday 18" January 2013 — No Door Staff details listed in [6g
Wednesday 23" January 2013 — No Door Staff details listed in log
Friday 25™ January 2013 — 2 Door Staff details listed in log
Wednesday 27" March 2013 — No Door Staff details Iist:'ed in log
Wednesday 1% May 2013 — No Door Staff details listed in log

Signature; R Signature Witnessed by:

Page|5d11 |



5 RESTRICTED (whencomplete) 4 5 MG11T(CONT)

Page No 3 of 3
Continuation of Statement of:  Lisa Jane Roberts

Saturday 18™ May 2013 — 2 Door Staff details listed in log
Saturday 22™ June 2013 — No Door Staff details listed in log
Wednesday 26" June 2013 — No Door Staff details listed in log

This is a breach of the conditions attached to the Premises Licence.

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

[oor | | / RESTRICTED (when'complete) 5t o8, Page 55



Page 56



Oria -Srachen Andeson @ /
desstce =
oy e ff

Tl -
A&mm Mercof

Rexw eoik V|G

o

Jz(fafg Lonﬁwrth.j " >
St ETTERS S M  Condd o[

Page 57



TRANING - Poiof 0RIECTIVES = pgnass

Do Dk \?MQ PENL 515

_ lopeng Beh i Tedar
_ g’@v@ﬂ gy
- O{(\GLJ\\QI%Q LS
- poble phorsd v |
- Brenks .
- Tune ks .~ e /

RowdariTla Chad -
Defusals (“eﬁw&ef N

T

Codchad % (Opled of (O

Pag-e 58



Challenge 25 Procedure

[ Assess the Age

of the customers when they approach the bar,

L including those not buying drinks

If you think the customer

looks 25 or under
ask them for iD. before selling any products
(driving licence, passport or proof of age Card
with PASS hologram) '

Check the identification

for alterations, date of birth and photo
\, >

If you decide to refuse to serve.anyone apologise and decline the sale.
It is best to explain that you are committing a criminal offence if you
served them. You can offer to sell them a soft drink instead.

Record the incident
in the refusal log, kept by the till

In the event of a test purchase incident;

DO NOT accept a fixed penalty notice or accept a caution until you
have received instructions from the FREE Marston's Legal Helpline

0845 370 9816

(available 24 hours)

Hé'S
L
[MARSTON'S |




challenge 25

A Challenge 25 pollcy should be enforced within your business to prevent fines or even
closure.

LICENCE
1 DOE
2 JANE

3 23/05/85 DERBY
4a 02/10/04 4b 01/10/14

DRIVING

Q...What is Challenge 25%

Challenge 25 is a scheme developed by the lndustry itself and is currently being adopted
as best practice to minimize the risk of selling alcohol to an individual under 18. '

Put simply, if a customer appears to be under 25 they must prove they are over 18 before
they can purchase alcohol (or tobacco). It is a safeguard to remove any uncertainty in the
minds of you and your staff as to ‘is s/he or isn't s/he over the legal age?” - if they look
under 25 they MUST prove they are of legal age by showing one of these three acceptable
forms of iD;

. Full UK Photo Driving Llcence
. Passport :
’ PASS iD cards with PASS hologram (as right)

Page 60



If you or any member of your staff are caught
selling alcohol to anyone under 18, call the
Marston’s Legal Helpline on 0&45 S70 8516,
This is a 24 hour advice line paid for by
Marston'’s for you.

Q...What benefit is the Challenge &5 scheme
to me and my staff?

Adopting the Challenge 25 scheme, training your staff and ensuring you keep proper written
records will go a long way to showing that you are taking all reasonable steps to ensure

alcohol i not sold to anyone under 18. This is called ‘due diligence’ and may provide you with:
a defense to any action taken against you as a result of an underage sale.

Q...What do I need to protect my business?

. Adopt the Challenge 25 procedure; No Proof, No Sale

. Train staff in politely saying ‘No’ to underage drinkers

. Train staff in acceptable forms of iD and how to complete a Refusals Register

. ‘Keep written records of the training each staff member has received

. Keep written records of the training each staff member has received

. Conduct refresher training for staff to regularly remind them of Challenge 25

. Ensure the DPS or manager on duty is prepared to support staff when a refusal is
made

You and your staff are not expected to be experts in spotting fraudulent iD. As long as the iD is
checked and would convince a ‘reasonable person’, it is genunine and you believe the
individual to be 18, you have defence to a charge of selling to an under 18.

Page 61



You and your staff are not expecféd to be experts in spotting fraudulent iD. As long as the iD is
checked and would convince a ‘reasonable person’, it is genunine and you believe the
individual to be 18, you have defence to a charge of selling to an under 18.

Remember...if you or members of staff are in
any doubt over a person’s age or the iD
presented - simply don’t serve them.

@.+.Challenge 85 - what happens if you
don’t do it?

If you decide not to implement the challenge 25 procedure you will significantly increase the
fisk of an underage sale at your premises. Underage sales impact on you, your staff AND your
business. You may also lose the ‘due diligence’ defence to any underage sale which may

Ooccur.

Page 62



Page 63



Page 64




ZLgl 22uls 2ininy ay3 utsiuesio 151397

panuNy 02 1§ 51391 sspeyd 4q
pbuy pa1tun ay3 up paysqnd JN'02'SII3) MMM ‘PaSSASSE AjSNOnuluad
3le pue ss3UISN] Jno 0] Y2e0idde Jno ul pappaquwa e s Suodsal |RUaLLUDAYS INQ
“putLd ul ok ym paugisap $1npaid o A1ajsea apim e Spiaoid SaBUel Jsaje) INQ IaNLeW 3y
10 JUTR10) 3y} 1€ UlELID) am ‘USISap pUR AJ)jenb 0] JUSWINULLOD PaNUIRUOD JNo o) anp pue
~fep AI3A2 3jdcad |0 suclut Aq pasn ‘s1anpoxd Suiuuerd awn jeuoyoun) pue Jejndad Jsow
3Y) UIRLIR) SAWBIP INQ "UCHILNSIP J0 SALEIP SudNPoId o] plIoM 3Y] INOYENCIY) PIUMOU)
UBaq ey $3137 'UaY) DUIS ZIBL Ul AJelp [erRIsWwwod 1541 5,pHoMm 3y) paysignd s} uyor

3qoN
aucyd ssauisng suoy sLwioy

diysuopieay

sSaIPPY
ENLIN]

pejue> 3seajd fuabiour jo ased up

sa1b13)|y umou)|

dnoun pooig

: 1L aweN qm_u_HQO
PL awepN isnuag

E18 _ awep J0100Q

UCIIRUIOLUI [EIIPIN
J2GUINN 2DURINSU] [BUONEN
1Rquinp Hodsseq

JaquInN swely vig/uonensibay led
JRqUINN 92U Buiag

BUINOH pJeD) 1PaID

wco;n_m_m.._. sjueg

ssauppy ssauisng/abajoD
jlrewsy RIS D w__n.o_z
xes YRGWYIN 2NOHg  2uoud

mmm.:_uu<
Zojizp/ Vb)) swen

S1ON [eu0sad

Page 65



ZLOZ pauw 0 ® snet sape) 1yEuida y i

UIBJ3Y PAUIRTUOD SUOISSIUO
PP $RINIIEUL IG[ 6232) S Aigisuodsal ou tofewLojus 21einde Aol apiacid 01 apRW St ojR K13A3 1SUM

\. _w.._wmmwxms mﬁoom% = B4
N L |

CANANEE D |
EEWMN INOwd . N J-%b .\0\\: MQN.\\ ey K\\‘ P

SSUPPY

By “IFPIWNN wZoj@ I %_Q)im; mx\.\ wep

,% $904 QSISO v s

e MINvS
[ |

| - 155
_H-H &u‘gﬂw@ MQQQ»Q WO ssasppy
(Tl 033 2N N0 S 0{0@ o

| YE
;H!H DLI3C 299 2900 OO
B 2AQMIN YIS +

PRLIYRY
SE2TUTY Iwol  sseippy

TIBANN 2N Wg P 5%(33& JA.Q\_\JQ% SN

O
(o]
Qo
(@)
©

(ol



N~

Jlew-2 i %

sjiqo: =4

spgou 3

SS2IPPY $S2UPPY

1oL _ : auwieN b swiepn
lew-2 ie-g
ajiqou e

$SRIPPY -

°L .. 3WiEN I awen
jew-2 1183
apgow Bjiot

$S2.ppY -

oL _ awenN [oi aureN

LSLILGoas NO%E\O N9

jiew-2 G RSN INDFY I
spcow . s

TRy SSYOOM AWIT  sseippy S

Bl SWROPYH DIV auen P e

5255$91PPY SISSDID0



)

Vlu |N.

Vﬁ& ,_mu\ \._HN. (/M\%Qe Qo~072

b SLTI ST I

.:.,t,x,;x\m)ja%\.w‘ O NL ﬁﬁ&\;\f@\ﬂ

- woooz oS O

S0 O

[

L€ Q€ 6C 8T LT
9¢ ST ¥C €C T LT 0C
6L 8l L 9L SL ¥L €l
ZzL L oL 6 8 £ 9
S ¥ £ T 1
S S 4 1 Mm 1 W

Z10Z wsnbny

"

JQuB

[ snsf e

=2

(pu

DjaJ1 40 J1iqnday ‘pupjoas) Abpifory

%mNQ\A%@%a\s
Swejrm  LavD o

._ - ol



1£ 0% 67 87 L¢
97 ST v €T TT LT 0T
6L 8L ZL 9L SL ¥l £l
ZL Lol &6 8 £ 9
S v ¢ T 1

S s 4 L MLW
710z 3snbny
- Rej * iin
SLON Qi
‘.__,.”.‘.‘_ﬁ,..:(u: \ Aepsaupiv,
L - (orwoys)) i1y P m _.

_ Aepsan;

ﬂx,: . ..v v & <\ <.~\‘ ...,.. .,!
) ,.ry_\ o0 - Q q, \w\)( w\, \Y\w‘ ; \\, H_m w.___\ m\

. 5 D, ﬂf
e T e Y=
ooy Y1 TE W

A2PUOIA

A WA, TZ, <l

ok =S Q,@.a
| 1SNbNy

Page 69



Tl ON

st

vt

Isnbny

\f 0 62 8T LT
9z ST T T €@ 1T 02
6L 8L ZL 9L SI ¥lL El
ZL LLoL 6 8 £ 9
s v £ Tt

210z 1snbny

0o 0% =°

aalop %g
0997 mdBd_

R AL e, am -

QO 5 S Dﬂ%
00-0¢ AP %w

Aepsiny

ec

Kepsaupapp

e

Aepsan.

L

%0
A NS @

&%
Page 70

1snbny



ASETONIN

ADT adizy

0 67 82 (2 92 ST VT
€7 7z 1z 07 6L 8L ZL
9L SL ¥L €L 2L LL Ot
6 8 L 9 5 v €
z 1

S$ s 4 L mILIW

7107 1aquaidas

(oypa15ny) Ao@ s124104

o002, goeQ 94

~Q2 D, A%@M c&)»

saquiaidag

000y 197 "7

oo Bg TS O)ON
Q- Yy P

C 00, >

rcr

%%&a%&?@ﬁ

1=nbny

-CT g d Aaw

WY aﬁz

HHH%H%H—HHHHH%H%HFH%FH%HFH—M

|
|

() Aopijoy Jawing 3107

Furvr/ 1)U

Page 71

Repsinu

«
4,

0060
%% hQ AepsSsupaps
1 J\
S iy P
Aepsan)
g7

@ W2 %M
o0 -7

Lo
Kepuop
IR /7

Qa. Q\NM

snbny



0£ 67 8T /LT 9T ST ¥C
€2 7¢ Lz 0T 6L 8l L1
9L SL vL €L 2L L1 0L
6 8 £ 9 § Vv ¢
1

S S 4 L M1 W

7107 Jsquaidag

=Pay opy OO0
TEIN %wQJ\J\.J N&\v\m o0 QY

oy 9 Y- g
el g T
1) F\ Y B2V | \_\\J ;L_.‘..,‘!_ y... e ._\..‘\lm.\.
|\m \._ \w “ [ \u\
T, < 3 . - L A e T
D A ﬁ _L . ( « /u_ (. -0 4
- \ N
—.

Ajé A@ 00407
Jaquialdag

(oppun)) Aopyjoyy Ao noqoy
(vsn) Appyjoy Aog 10q07

Kepsiny

9

2o -]o — 0930

4 Cro Aepsaupapp
Sw&huvm  yagr 5

Kepsanj

14

Aepuowy

™

Page 72

laguiaidas



SSION

Ao g

91

0% 6T 8T LT 9T ST ¥C
€7 2Z 1T 07 6L 8L LL
9L SL ¥L €L 21 L1 OL
6 8 £ 9 § ¥ E
Z L

s s 41l mMm1LN

7107 Joquidydag

ov.sz D=L FH

=827 °0T7 a7l Ay

ﬂ,,l‘: 00. DN Q,._.}u Q D_DN..

e ey 7 N 0
A e \ Ly “.,\J\./L.w. / ./\..%\wu\ /,
= ded

7 | o0 .ON\

‘u\_

,,,N

SJ%@\ q7)

Repsaigy

¢l

w@.@@
oG \Ammmmc DEN:

?E. [y~ ¢l

Page 73



SOLON]

0f 6T 8T [ 9T ST vC
€z 7z L1z O 61 8L L1
gl SL #L €. 2L L1 OL
6 8 £ 9 § ¥V ¢
g It

§ S 4 I m LW

7107 13quwaidas

oo 08 A% s& _Qe %

0797, @ﬂ%@ J@ P —

%007 HWD 7Y

coof JPPT Y
Fe oz (gl T

HOu10daC

ELLSWY

403§ MN YSIM3[) YDUDYSDH Ysoy

Aepsany |

0¢

£316
Pa - P.Q Aepsaupapn
ven 1ues 6l

ozt

Aepsanj

Bl




0€ 62 8C LT 9T ST V¢ _

€7 22 1T 0T 6L 8L ZL i

9L SL kL EL ZL L1 oL E=——1
6 8 L 9 S ¥ € !

T 1 M :

S S 3 1 mL1L N

Z107 pquardss =g

— s L2

Ry vy ﬂ 20.\Q@ Aepsaupiay,
0%
O C = (yswaf - waursuory jo Aoq) Jnddy wog «Dx@ Q| ) RN ,MQ ) D @ N

Page 75

Repsiny ;.
Ll

)
]

0
£

L5

S NSy

2 SN, G
07 S G I —

e 00T ol g =

B¢ 00T ez Dl WY T Sy &<

Asryon |

7

[y

G INTERTo N e Jagwaidac



le 08 6C
8¢ LT 9T ST ¥T €C ¢
1z 07 6L 8L ZL 91 Sl
bLELZLLLOL 6 8
L9 S ¥ ¢ T L
S S 4 L ML W

¢ 102 1390120
B e Kepsinyy
S PN
: m\

Z9l>y) Wk )|

279 W5 »9)0 9L )0

81 HHHRRR

o= o) \Ammm@cg@
&
=25 Jpf TS
o A
1
QD.QN LY Q,\ 1 Q. — Aepsang
e -

) P e, 0 OO 02 O \?RN\NN\ c

s

H
OQDQ@%&J@S&WM
=z el Y
SO Ty  2Swin Py =
7 ==

g =2
O — T

A0 - Iao1NM

Aepuoipn ©
PUOCIA N
(D]

(Ysimaf - sapouaqpy ) Jo3ang m



L€ 0f 6C
87 LZ 9T ST VT €T U
lz 0z 6L 8L LL 9L Sl
¥L €L 2L LL OL 6 8
L9 s v £ T |
S S 4 L M1IN

¢107 890120

% SR N =9Yl1>h) L2 )
0¥ I
o9 o7 st upyy
©00.07 22 O

6608 =0 *Y
©0-T% APAT
on-0g, Er® @ Y

0120

(opoup)) Appijor Apg BuIABS DY
(vsn) AopitoH Abg snquinjod

Aepsanyy

L

7751 HI £l bSO ,QQ 2

v o1 ko) Aepsaupapp

the

Ly B
AR

o0

13QO120)

Page 77



0N

0o OO

1€ 08 62 =

87 /T 9 ST VT €T

1z 0z 6L 31 £1 91 s1 |

¥L €L ZL LL OL 6 8

L9 S v £ T L f

s s 4 1L m LN

7107 539010 ¢

co- &y P PP

008y Y

ol - oo o1 2SO O,O.NJ,

yoroC

X810
oo B Aepsiwyy

Puenien -2 |

Kepsaupan

q)

Kepsant
9

k:
_,._\

Kepuoip m
Sl o

(@))

©

o



\&@.& @ (T,:\U.E |/
y\:\S\ ; \w

|. ‘.v ‘...\.\ (e
Iy \\\. T
o \\\ \.\.\.\\
! \\

RIS NPV Y
60-63 2@ Q@
Q,)éw 9 N

RS

1€ 08 6Z
97 12 97 ST VT €L W
1z 07 6L 8L ZL 9L §L
preLzL LLOL 6 8
L9 S ¥ £ T L
s s 4 1L MmLNW

7107 139010

SPUI JL] JIUNUNS YSNLG

3y

(TW_.,

(puiojs)) oyppy-1y 3

29)6
ST

AeDSaUPIAN

v

Aepsang

el

Aepuoin

¢

12001020

Page 79



W
0f 67 87 LT 92 Wm

ST ¥Z €T TT 12 0C 61

8L ZLoL SEvlogl 2l =1

ILOL 6 8 £ 9 S

v €z 1 :

S S 4 L M1 W =
7107 15qusAoN

Aepsariy

e RN .
N E—8 ._wQE®>OZ __\

(vsn) spua awiy Bunos wybiAog ua,amojjpH

A OM._Q_ =

oz e V) |
0. 07 PEN® Py = N

/Y ‘ 454@_\ —3
POF N NS =
000 BN %wm —

w “a 22, QN . m\wﬂ ))J.G n’ «&‘ = _ ARPUOGIAL O
; 4 \ ﬂ w (puotayy jo syqnday) Aopijoy @Nu

I
Page

J9UIRAON = 180120



00 072

o o7

en ,.UN\,

00 07
Qo 3N

0f 67 8¢ LT 9T
ST ¥ €C €T LT 0T 61
8L 21 91 SL ¥ €1 ¢L
LLoL 6 8 £ 9 S
y £ 7 1
S S 4 LI m LW

2107 19qUsAON

(opoun)) Aopion Aog aouoiquialiay

Aopuns asupiquiausy

2520 A3
A iy

@)

)

AR Y

1 .Q% |

007 NOSTY W

F ] UBAON

g

Page 81

Aepsiny i
s

5¢ - j0 ~ 00RO

L Clo AepSaupap:
| /

S P

o

Aepsont

©_

Kepuoy

Wiz



0€ 6¢ 8¢ LZ 9T
ST ¥T €T t¢ T 0T 61
8L Z1 91 SL ¥l €l €L
lLoL 6 8 £ 9 §
g 71
S S 4 1 mI1I N

2107 JaquasoN
Resss

wy =

(PEF1'H'Y 1034 MaN JNLDIS]) DY

R
Kero
07-)O ~ 80-06  fepsaupsn

I NN )W D vl

H B HHHHHHHEA

> ygpef o)
OQoN g\_@i@ o/@

AT, % Keosang
; H\ 09 .ON\ . M\mu aD.)b/U AD@ %r (nputH) Homia A_M “_‘
_ ——|
COTY Py e
L em pwe =2 |
v T (- ePUOIN
2 QO-OF I : (v o s 71L&
@0 =
IC)UIDAON T J3QUWRAONT



i ;

Qp:- Q,%
o0y

Dﬂ @N S@%axd\ _QZMW =

oD 02
) 02 - GN\

JUIBAON

0 67 87 (z 97 el

ST v €2 ZZ \T 0Z 6l

8L ZL 91 SL ¥ €L Tl ﬁ

ILoL 6 8 £ 9 S

y e 7 1 §
mmuhghﬁﬂ

7107 13quanoN H

g %@ =

(415) M 4npoyog ybaL nunD jo o) Wh.“nw

fre@

(ysn) Aoptjop Aoq buibsyuoy )

;_‘—ﬂ.\....(ﬁu i

3510
Qn )6 - 4o A..uQ INORTER | 1

“a
~

!
LA 1M /
b 5

=

'

Nt
ACDUCHA]

el
oo,

IDQUUBACN,



LE m"
0¢ 67 8C £LZ 92 ST vZ & um
€2 77 1z 07 61 8L /L =
\J\s\x.‘_‘ oL sl bl gLzl 1L ol Y
el 6 8 L 9 S ¥ ¢ ,
2 L =1

S S 4 L M1 N

REIe[IVERE] ¢ . .
7107 Pquaa =3 fepsint

p { N Mo
- gl = eefO S

(Uis) 1f 73 ypunN nino yo Abpying

— By L2

Aopuns juapy

i ¥ — |
o007 oL SV -
CD 07 \\\\\\\ HY % w.\\\_\ = Aepsan

) L | Jaquisseq mQme_ 5@\@\3\\.\5\& J\QJQ == A4

0z 0% Fppvm| g
00-0y 29w Quwd ==

o - ) . ‘. _ AePUGHA
- 2 Yy B @w

»

(pupjlos) maspuy 15 E

A UISAON]




Le
0 67 87 LT 9T ST ¥
€7 72 17 07 6L 81 Ll
9L 6L ¥l €1 ZL LL Ot
6 8 £ 9 S ¥ €

[A*
S S 4 LMLKW
Z10¢ lequioda(d
S210N]
Ay
NUJ (ysImaf) LDYYNUDK

Is’a )N O“JJ _./u
a0 0\\\. A.\.?.:%a )a%@

P
o &
o

er -2 o\ ﬁ/,

nepy

IEG[IESETg

Awgr
“V\\M.MH.&\\“.\N -
A510
<& Mau.v :\ —  HO @.UFV MﬁL.QL@QNK/
i b
PN
\imwa,U L
%
Aepuon
ﬁ.
o

JIELS(VIERETE

Page 85



Doz PSuE Y

L€
0E 6C 87 L 9T SC ¥¢
€2 TZ It 07 6L 81 /L
9L S1 ¥#1 €1 TL LL oL
6 8 £ 9 § ¥ €
[4"

S S 4 LML W

10¢ 1aqiadaQ

o0 oz S0 PULT \H,(v
20 o7 \\N\\MM\\\\ R\m\\\‘.

OO, Sk \w&ﬂnww %Y c.A,UQ

Aepsiny
cl

Y \l.b.l\:lllu.v o

< i =

eg-) — o0
\Q o NC Aepsaupapp
\\f.\ w.sma\ly\x”..\ Nm\
Aepsanj

L1

Kepuoip

Ol

d9QUILSD3(

O
oo
Qo
(@)
©
ol



SO
\A_u._. s
«c
vTReg
ad
QO 02
.>.C,,. Y Da " Au.d
L.< [oloN-u4

I=oQUU=23s(]

A3
0% 67 8T LT 9T ST ¥C
€2 Z¢ 12 0 61 8L L1
9L SL ¥L €L ZL Ll Ot
6 8 L 9 § ¥ ¢
1
s S 4Ll mIL N

7107 f2qusd3q

cantpy) (]

~ G3Q) TUW
.(._34__ /.— )\._..TGE\ Aog 1s310ys

PR BT DD

N~
e 0]
(8]
(@)
@©
Am@w::#nr
AepSauUpPapn

61l

Kepsan;

Bl

Kepuow

A




L€
0€ 6Z 8T {2 9T ST ¥C
€2 2 1 07 61 8L /1
9L SL #1 €L 2L L1 Ol
6 8 £ 9 & ¥ ¢
[ !

S S 4 1 m1 N

¢10¢ 12qusae2q

,. R

IR i /,_

¢ Grary VYOG
~ g =0 f@@
7 -3 e

P

ardog 72 R e gl
w20or - A ﬂ:.ﬁng\ ﬁ@ S

Aepsinty

/7

O NQ - a2 .(\w

@0 )

OQ, ..Ng - & g
YL Aepsaupap
(oipasny ‘Oppup) ‘pupjaif jo 3qnday ‘Nn) AoploH < mv v @ v
Ap@ buixog

ety ) 2

Aepsan
(bipaisny ‘opoup) ‘ysn ‘puojalf jo dlqnday ‘yn) Appjor rd
Aoq sowistit) U &

, Aepugy
e <Y e

13guiaIaéE



le 0¢ 6C 8T
LT 9C ST vT €T T LT
0Z 6L 8L 4L 91 SL ¥L
gLzLlL ol 6 8 £
9 s ¥ £ T 1
S S 4 1 ML W
croz Aenug|
Repsing

510N

oci b AW o )

Al Reosaupiyy,
W) P
Vw Auoydsdy (pupj1035) AvpifOH .

o ) Q mlﬁ&gg, US\_G@,

00§z, Y@ A
L

ARiaie o0 Od e Wb@ s
<’ nday “4n) Aopyoly
N (epyrs) of ybss puiedn mno jo Aopupig ﬂguz P2 R ¢ L0z Arenuef

; )

i QF

[ oo
i

| 53

i

(|
N
\\}-z

- il a7) N\
\_\\J _—  0- ON m\B%Q\ ﬂq%
r\:@\\w . ,\0 .\b\\%r\ CNO\\N

r:\\vm 0 QW M@&@ ﬁﬂm.

co-Og S0 4
ST oo0p B By

EHH%HH‘%H%H%HHH%WWWH#WW

Alenuef JBaWwada’

Page 89



U » Adenueg

Le 0€ 6Z 8¢
[T 92 ST T €2 ¢ 1T
0z 6L 8L £L 91 Si ¥
gLz L oL s 8 £
9 & v € 7 1
s s 4 1L m L W

€10 Aenue| Kepsinyy

Ot

AepSauPapn
oC-l b Jalz v &
ooy R
Vo 27 333@ ﬁm,\ Aepsang
oR- @, ' .D\.\ulp.\.wﬂ ~Vug Q L4
omeg  EQAY)
0z -7 Dsﬁr_g QQ!W.Q\ \Am@coé
oz g @ %) 3
QO
(@)



eulo] N

Aepung

- i—

14

NCTs TSNS

ol

o
=g

>
0 7
—_ T
—

Alenue|

LE 0F 62 82

[Z 9T ST ¥T 5T T 1T

0 6L 8L L 9L SL ¥l

ELZLLLOL 6 8

9 s v £ T L

S S 3L MIW
¢ 10z Aenue(

N AnNnann
T

170
G

Page 91

Aepsin: ;

o
/]
Lre Ve

_ Repssupers,

9L

Aepsan;
c
2

Aenuet



le 0t 6C 8¢
[T 9T ST ¥Z € T 1T
0z 6L 8L ZL 9L St ¥l
gLzi Lt oL 6 8 £
9 ¢ v ¢ T 1
S S 4 1 M LW

€10z Adenue|
Repsiny i
So ON 7
. _h L 7m (onunys| - Abpyrag s,334doid) IGON-IY PO MV \x
ASERANIS Aepsaupap
e A\\ Ap( |DIOW3A ISNDIOJOH m ﬁ

0 0.0 T MIYU™d YPRAN
D-07 S0 )
e on-07 O Y

og! ¥
Aepsony

S oM o L N.N

-~

O O : Oﬂ ) S \mc ﬁ.,\ﬁd,,. y \Amﬁco@o_
- h\ \W w (vsn) Aopifo Aog f Buty sayinT uiow ) :\w
(v

000 e D D I D HHHHHRR

sienuel frenudt



3
r_n.lHrw
8¢ LT 9¢ ST
¥Z €C 7T LT 0T 61 81 .
ZL 9L SL ¥#L €L ZL Lt E

oL 6 8 £ 9 S ¢

€ T 1
S s 41 ML W

c10z fenuga{ §

Page 93

J Aepsiny
B LOR === : tC

=R e
=3 - os | ©9-5

—= | Kepsaupajn
— Jon el Mol O¢

0o d.N Mw?@ O@N .,I Aepsani}

L TUSEEEL 0007 Yoy =8 - 62

oo! 9L g\k@ qcib@ =4
T A% S

ﬁ (oypnsny) Aopiort Apg oyensny [

ARnIoRd = _ ATt



peIlelN

)
oo - 0L
0o 0 L

mo. 0T
00 . 07
e QOO-0O7

/.

2V

82 [T 9T ST
¥Z €7 7C¢ l¢ 07 6L 8L
/L 9L SL vl gL 2L L
oL 6 8 £ 9 S ¥

€7 L
S s 4 LM LW
£10z Kienigayq

1024 MIN 3SBUND

O IN

Do) o

S/ ,_w&qu VI @m\ y

u.a % @Q

pou

AI\,_.,.«H.\, ff,_

N
4

£
S

,Q(ﬁ«@

Kepsiny i
/

&

Aepsaupajiy

. y

Kepsany

T
J

»mﬁcow\f.
J
Q

fieniga-£



8¢ /¢ 9T S¢
yZ €7 T¢ 1T 07 6L 3L
ZL 91 SL vl €L TL L1
oL 6 8 £ 9 S ¥
€ 7 L
§ § 4 LM LW

¢107 Aenigay

Page 95

,. Aepsin |
o s O =///T,

JUU3IDA 1S m\ } .

o5 )G — PO g

A gy - AepSaup3pp
i v, o
Aopsaupam ysy M.ﬂ A 1 \\1\ Z L

0 ol Costtd
RTINS ATAN % maM\ A ,\NJ wr\u \J\/\Q& \A@Umwgm
%4 oo o1 sraad Pve(l, g Zt

OO~ O (VO] ozt

O+ G\N M@ﬂ&b@ C %BWM_
\A T mUU\fU_W _ S .ﬁxwmnumuwxg L= Qﬁua \Am_o,cO_.\d/_
w‘ & B3 MEN TSI ) m\ =

Wﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ%ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂ%ﬁﬂﬂﬂJ&

AJeNIg94

Aleniga-



> U]

\:

\,/

N
I

i ,,:..,.,.__wm

/

:

8¢ LT 9T ST

¥Z € TT 1T 0C 6l 8L

L1 9L SL #. €L 2L LL
oL 6 8 £ 9 § ¢
£ 7 1

S S 4 1 ML W

¢ 107 Aienigay

0- QN S \; (..“sé,u@m
00 00
00 - 07

°6 + 52
07

MG @cv
o

Dy

LIl ER

@w/t@,

W g\;@ﬁq A“\_C
m g
m}, A o ,Om
o .
RSN N h.l...r.
Eades & W
D A G N;q\

o,ﬁ,_.

(vsn) Avpijor Ao@ ,siuapisald

1.7

-fa TGO

(L

[~G ] 1T -

Aepsiny

LC

ARPSSUPIAN

0c

Aepsany

6i

Kepuoin

3L

Aleniaa4

Page 96



vmﬁy.w@uwgrrg

LT enag ﬁu:%v Qé&&
i,fmmOw\Nl o DN ~rE mﬁ w\,_/\
of 2 ~ea ) Vel 177

o5-72- 00 T i«.&hﬁ.umy MU0 )

ﬁuﬂmw.|MWWI NV\u.\Au\mw \4e\Vu)xMﬁm\/)> \\lmaﬂMW\mnul

AopiilL 2@ 2 e d &
A 2.5 e

U2JRIAN

IE 0f 62 8T LT 9T ST
¥Z €2 7¢ 1T 0T 61 8L
ZL 9t §1L vl €L ZL Ll
oLe 8 L 9 S ¥
£ T 1

s s 41 MmLWN
€10¢T Y21e

(s3jom) piaea 3§

Repsiny

8¢

Aepsaupspn

LE

Aepsany.

S¢

Kepuow|

§¢

Alenigs4

Page 97



RN

O
=
S
=

L€ 0¢ 67 8T LT 9T §C
¥ €7 7 LZ 0T 61 8l
ZL 9L sL vL EL TL LL
oL 6 ¢ £ 9 S ¥
[ AR

S S 4 1 MmMmILIN

£10¢ Ya1e

(vsn) suibaq awyy buiaos ubidog
(punyaif jo syqnday i) Appuns Buiayiop

" on-92 Q;@o_ow\w Wl

of W J.«QL,;,Q\.._ )/_

= —> AN Sr=h
(D2 mm.“ 2 <P @
CY DL JQLQ Q_@%

ooy SRy Puvoe)

Aepsiny g

/

i

ELT-IC — es-ho Aepsaupsy

)M T

Aepsany

G

-l

Kepuojn 00

4

e9

(@)
@®
ol

UDJBIAl



i fON

o
L€ O£ 6C 8C £LZ 9T ST ﬂu

¥Z €2 72 1Z 0T 6L 8L =
ZL 9L SL pL gL 2L 1L ﬁw
oL 6 8 £ 9 5 ¥ i

€10¢ Yl me
=4
==
—
=

(pupjal)) piod IS w w w
[]

Do- 0v —I A\ M
Ooo  SHgPH) dccoQ Wm

©0 07 v\ w@ow\l@ —

po o7 G 4P ==
~d 0o $2 7;.6!..092 &WO&U o

O8O mx,\uo_ow_. ggo@

Aog yypamuoLor

Repsiiiyy

Vi

.hr\ﬂ . \Q - “WUQ,
. Aepsaupay,
RH.%@\,W psaupayy,

R CIRAN et

Aepsony
7
C L

Aepuop

Ll

U2JJdeIA

Page 99



L€ 0€ 6C 8¢ LT 9T SC
¥Z €€ T LT 07 6l 8L
/1L 91 SL vL EL 2L LL
oL 6 8 £ 9 S ¥
[ AN §

$ S 4 1L M LN

£107 PN ==y
. 2 = Aepsiny |
R . : H (.0y0g) ZTy-mDN _dr \N

— e

e e

H ) ﬁ\ \\HHA.\
- - ~ r\n\ Q

sZ;-10 L AepSaUPIAA

-~ [ =y

xouinby [putaA R . f.\l\,. ©&\u

Appuns wipd .N\._\ﬁ.\ \‘M w)\_ \.\w

po- oy <0 VY
oD- 00 SIMG owwﬂ

Kepsonj
Omverz, sugePy ¥pyvn?() 51
\J.
00- 070 20, Y
NO 7, | CRO~ RN Aepuon
e OQ Gw\. MW.MNV \/&/.w\f VIS /.,. (# . y @F
upjait 40 oyyqnday ‘pupjalf ulay1oN) Aoploy )

==
—]
—
=i
==
@
coct o g =
(|
s
——|
—

JOJRIA ST - UdleA

Page 100



LI ¥ TN
s -mvm.i.. mlé

P

DIRIA]

LE 0¢ 67 BT LZ 9C ST
¥Z €C TC LT 0T 61 8L
ZL 9L St vLoel 2L Lt
oL 6 8 £ 9 § ¥
[ A

s s 4 1

m LW
€L0C YaleN

o). N (L«Q(Q

AT A b
co- . SR Y

suibaq awip JALUNS Ysnug
Apq 421503

I
Door eI IOM-p02 )
o0 7 <3 \M\_D/.\w GQ.SO\/\J%

(oijpsysny) Aopljoy Apbpinjps 133503

=0 ()
0L Doty ff75)

&4 \Qm\nuw, ,uicn,uxﬂ
A

(oyjonysny ‘opoun) ‘yn) AopieH
Applif pooD

Aopsinyy Apunopy

(nputk) yoy

12/055Dd ysimaf

Page 101

Aepsiny

387

Apmrzigesan,

/7

Repsang

9¢

\Amm.: 1Ay

14

LD IDIAT



T4
8T [T 9T ST ¥C € T
1z 0z 6L 81 LL 9L SI
pL €L 2L 1L 0L 6 8
L 9 S v £ T L
S § 4 L Mm LN

107 |1dy

Sl A

e 2f, TaaLd Q 7
00.07 ooy RO%

w .oy *9G Y
2 e 4

Oy O .HL T Qru\/\u D\ QQAH

s
IO

/\l\ v\\\;“\ e
G0 —0
| LS
Twedop i

(oypssny ‘oppup) ‘pupjall jo Jgnday ) AopioH
;uv:ostuuwu.u

Aepsiny |

14

IR IRI SIS TIVE
ARSI RN

g

Aepsani

4
L



ez YT

B \,..u.VU UT\ .rv O&ﬂ@ s i
Co pw w &é >

0€ 6C
97 LT 9T ST v €T
1z 0z 6L 8L ZL 9L SL
pLELTLLLOL 6 8
L 9§ v £ T 1
s s 41 Mm1IN

£107 1Hdy

"o ) )\a\mw M J@ Qm&\ﬂv

4

Do Jw

.\l.an.. DN

| _\:.. A4

-G

,N.u\ﬂ.)s.Qﬁ\l»ﬂ.\ ﬁ, / Nﬂ

\ﬂnv —‘\\d

S B AVIVES
A
"~

I
=t }'

HHHHR

TH

f

0000

|

|

!

|

Page 103

Repsin,

!

i

i

- Aepsaupapp
N2
L LS @ I

,ﬁ.(z.,,.ﬁ_: Ty 2

Rep==sy

Aepron




SILUN

1

IO

Do 0L
90 07
220z, e d Y

V007

o0- 57
O0. 777,

0 6T
87 [T 9T ST ¥ €T TC
12 0z 6L 8L /L 91 SL
¥l gL 2L 1L Ol 6 8
L9 ¢ v £ T L
S S 4 1L mI N

€107 |udy

(1oyog) DALY jo Aop sy

R RO
!antgv QU/MWJ

) s,ns UMD
(.

S
\@L\n\w‘&g@\ O,GW

H

CETOD IR

i
I
1

TRl e bW,

Aepsaupap

L1

Aepsan)

Sl

(o .
AZDUOIN

g
S

Page 104



0% 6C
8T [T 9T ST ¥C €T W
1z 0Z 6L 8L £1L 9L S
PL €L ZL LL OL 6 8

|

*
L9 s v €T L ﬂ
S S 4 LMLW

€107 tudy
N Aepsiny |
) Lv FLV N\ -
+ =/= (oyyonsny) Appijoy Ao@ spzuy @ N
N =
mmw oq 10 =3I

AT — S oLZ Kepsaupspn

«_:\v 0\ ﬂ b
e froasi 7 [£4

Oy -Swedy  ouusy B
000D O Y e
70007 oRQ R . vy

- - g==
oo O Sy2opy PHUS(] i
O0-07T MUINVY FPP ) B

Sk g | ., A
vz . DD. Q7 3R, O,owm_, — - e

[1LiChy —_ i ichv

Page 105



ARIA]

L§ Of 67 8T (T

97 7 ¥7 €C T 12 14

6L 8L 4L 9L SL ¥l £l

Zi Lot 5 8 £ 9
s ¥ € ¥ 1

s § 3 L m LW

€10z ke

-

5

1

Aepsiny;

oo 03 =0 A
00 00 " TP

Repssupa)
I

08 g B0 )
Q007 MMV NIVY

Lwﬁ._va.mummmwwmwmfzmmmmw.,ﬁuNw K Ty %mnmwwm
A NIV
Q0-3S7) SN A

OO O/@ l@g@ Q@% \,%,%\%

HHMHW%%%%%%%+H%%%=EE



ARIA

LE 0€ 6T 8C LT
9T ST ¥T €€ 7T 1T OC
6L 8L Z1L 91 SL ¥L €L
Zt1LoL s 8 L 9
S ¥ g T 1
S S 4 1 M1LWN

€10z e

(ononsmy ‘opoup) %ysn) Ao ss8410N

Qa‘mJVT&P§ﬂg n¥ﬂ&

%0 e O Q)
Qoor 4 Auv W

0o0- Oz o WY
oo Op SR P
SO0 TG TP

Ap@ uoisuadsy

Aog ssor pay plom

(puojayy Jo dqnday sin) Aopijor Aoq Aoy

LT

Lobs

.m:r&ﬁv._w %,«\/\‘w "

Aepsiny i
3]

Aepsaupapp

Aepsan;

V4

Aepuo|

9

ABIAI

Page 107



LE 08 67 8T LT

9z 57 T €T 72 12 0T y
6L gL Ll oL sLvlL g1 R

ZL Lol 6 8 £ 09

S v £ T 1 E

S s 4 1L ML N

€l0z fen gE—g
q o PR R | ) \Amn@m\ms F\."..w;
L...\._.,\u k ) E ‘ @m\

ﬂ ﬁl.lﬂl\\.....m\\.
el |0 —~ 90 HQ

AepsSaupapn

L0648 Cl

T 150223U3,! - Aopuns M (150931Ld YSIMB() 10NADYS ﬂ L
Soeyir -7

e | 8 ] % A\@;\Qm A?;@; ﬂ | Aepsony

g o0 WAL 2 NS = i
E

009% rTN 02
Qo0 Yz v Nx Q & E== | Aepuoi

g
0007 MIINNYY Aueld = ¢

HEIA — | ABIA]

Page 108



L€ 0 67 8T LZ -

9Z ST v €& € 1T 0T

6L 8L /L 91 SL ¥l €1

L LLoL 6 8 409
S v £ T 1

$ S 4 I ML W -
€107 AN g

S3LOMN

IO VI VW
/\.\.\yﬂm \\&.J@Qb@ QA@.&
G e T

wd g o
L WA, V) T

u&._c?,VJ wlhj % J\(ﬁw N\ \N,Wg PQ%

| aem.w /\i&w wa\i‘\%\ mﬁome O

aag o ™
oy~ 4
(i ™27 %A &@.

ﬂm (opoun) Aopijoyy Aoq ouoip

Page 109

ACDs a1

e

DS
qm 1O — 07

K \.A«% \Amﬁmmrﬁw\ﬁ
s o L

Aepsan.

L

Aepuojy

0¢

ADIAI



—
0f 67 8T (T 97 ST VT Le=r [w%

€7 7z 17 07 61 8L Ll Lo
9l sl vyl gLz il ol B

6 8 £ 9 S ¥ € !
1 wm
S S 4 L m LW T

£10z aun| E

B \ . Aepsiny
Gl m. AN —— -
R ) ;/n E sy sndio) ﬂl. 4

L

.|.|...|.F11....\n\...\|11.ﬂ£:.\.\r
/s 7 -~
, s4-1o — JORO
; - | Aepsaupap,

Zal8
o= | S ERIN 6<

< <)
900 2 ?%Q &D% . ,
fo G - Repsanyi
o Wnlogg ¢ M EANYd ATV W % 3¢

H
eez Cqprs Vg = - ,
02 RAQ A0 H 7 22Q 5P A
g QA L, maugen "¢ 2 ay) g
e -
=3

A{l
\u a2 %
AR ABIAIE



S AON
¢
i 110
oy
Al
\.N

UN|

6 87L 9 S v E

ﬁ<a‘mvmw\ w@w<x»nw xﬁwm%

o0 S () m@&@%&

(et Lngn SMIO o

ol
Qo P aSGEN KWWY

e @Y, AV Q/ﬂ/%,
0000 ST &4
Qo @, “Akes iy

F00 HﬁﬂHHHHHBHHEHHHHEHHHEHHHEHH

{pusias jo slandzy) dnpyon

i
i
i
(<B)
(@)
@©
o
%@Um.::.
n\. ﬂa .\»\ =3 - Q\vm:m“\\.\ﬂ
. Kepsaupayy,
nhﬂ.lﬂi _.C\ [ Ea 40
Kepsan
7
Aepuop

2UNI



oL

SRAION

i h

7 e

\ y §520,
[

Sk
..n.‘.‘ H _.._”A....‘.

L _'

Iy __.

0f 67 8¢ (T 9T ST VT
€7 ZZ Lz 0T 6L 8L (1
9L SL ¥L €1 2L L1 oL
6 8 L 9§ ¥ ¢
1

s s 4 L ML N

£10z aun(

:ii 2 UDLY i E::;:e
\opouD) ‘7S ‘puprai) 40 2yqnday ‘i) Aod saiod

RAd gﬁ
o] /)

0000 T2 g

(pip13smy) Avpijoyy Aopypag s,u

23110

Aepsinyy.
'l
C i

gC 16 —gslD

2ol
Sy M% 2

Aepsaupapy

)

Aepsanj.

L1

Aepuop

Ol

2uUNn|

Page 112



-

N
O

SodON

Aoy

(e
Lt

-

0¢ 6Z 8C /LT 9T ST ¥C
€2 T¢ LT 0Z 61 8L L1
91 st vl €Lzl LL OL

_‘m,u.nuN On.:vwm A

@) fh m\_ﬂ h_\uN._
O, ON. rad?.é G D»N_,

6
[4
S

8 £ 9 S ¥ €

1
s 4 L m LW
€10z aun(

Apq jsabuol

Page 113

Aepsiny j

0<c

ZobhS Aepsaupaph
Ay e 7 61

\....-
Aepsaig

3i

Aepuon

4

aunt



INSITSIN

el
v B, : : I i

0t 6T 87 LT 9T ST ¥C
€C ¢ 1T 0C 61 8L L1 o —
9L SL ¥l €t 21 LL 01
6 8 £ 9 S t ¢
z 1

S S 4 L mL W

£10Z sun|

o 02, = ﬁDN\%
B0 LT > @ ﬁ.o&

(1) ApQ s32109 pauisy _

9 Q@ Q7 ¢ ATV
90QT (997
0007 SAER:

Aepsiny

Le

ARPSOUPINAA

9¢.

Aepsari;

\Amﬁcoﬁﬁl_._

e
()]

&
SUNFE



[
510N
ApDING
7
I3
A it
¢,
.
AR

QOO ¢
o007 m:é& U

2007 M7 d W

AT 2 I =
SR b S .&

e rPd 7Y

i@ 'Y

LE 0 6Z
87 £Z 9T ST ¥C T T
1z 07 6L 8L £L 9L Sl
ylL €L 7L LL 0L 6 8
L 9§ v ¢ T 1
5§ s 4 L m1LN

€10z AIn|

(vsn) Aopijoy Apg asuapuadapuy

(oppup)) Aopijoy Apg ppoun)

520-)0 — @

L OS5

Qﬁ.ﬂg )

Page 115

Aepsiny i

Kepsaupapy

Kepsan;

AepUOA

M._
P

Aini



a

AT

LE 0 62
8C [T 9T ST ¥C kT T
1z 0Z 6L 8L ZL 91 SL
vL €L ZL LLOL 6 8
.9 § v £ T 1
S S 4 1ML W

€10z Ain]

ceimy D TG,
.37 AW.,\&Q\ &)

(pupfa.; uIBYLION) ADPIOH

(

PR

(211pfs}) uppoioy Jo 35|

Aepsiny

Voo

9 19 — 4G

R@@\h«w \Amvmmc_o@.”;
AR 0L

Aepsaryg

s
d.

AepLoy

“f6

b

)
o
S
A



1€ 0¢ 62
87 (T 9T ST ¥T €2 T
1z 0z 6L 8L ZL 9L S1
¥l EL ZL LL OL 6 8
L9 S ¥ € T L

£10Z Ainf

Page 117

\A.mt,...: 19

"
&1

._.wh i\@.a_ :f&m

.&ﬂ sg\AO — %-@Q

R O,m% \,,,.\,u_“ku@ﬁﬁm%” )
RE,Q\.S\J - )

A
| ALy
| NIRRT
W
ol
—
i
el
[ v -
Ulpms 1§ ﬁw |
| oF i
——

. S

h‘:f :l e a e
h _Q: _w“ AlFat



Page 118



Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I SGT 4037 DAVID WRIGHT

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the

review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003

for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

ALBION INN

99 HIGH STREET

Post town NEWCASTLE-UNDER- Post code (if known) ST5 1PS
LYME

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
NIGEL WOOLLISCROFT

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
PLO195

Part 2 - Applicant details
I am

Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises L]
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X O 004

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 119



3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over L]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 120



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
SGT 4037 David Wright
Northern Licensing Unit
Stoke Police Station
Boothen Road
Stoke-on-Trent
Staffordshire

ST4 4AH

Telephone number (if any)
01785 232840

E-mail address (optional)
david.wright@staffordshire.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety ]
3) the prevention of public nuisance U]
4) the protection of children from harm X

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The Premise has been the subject of a compliance check operation on Friday 28"
June 2013, where a young person was sent into the premise to see if they could
purchase alcohol. Alcoholic drinks were sold by a member of staff at the premise to a
volunteer aged fifteen years old.

In Interview the seller stated that they had received in-house training by the Manager
in March 2013. This was in person and the training was in the form of a company
scheme.

On the 5" July 2013 Police attended the premises and requested training records, to
which the Manager states that there were no training records and they do not do staff
training.

The subsequent enquiry revealed that by allowing the volunteer into the venue when
the check took place, the operator was not complying with a condition on the current
Premises Licence, which prohibits entry to the venue after 2200hrs to persons under
the age of 21.

The person making the sale has now been issued with a fixed penalty notice.

The Police believe that in light of this the Premise Licence Holder and Designated
Premises Supervisor (DPS) have failed in their obligation in relation to the promotion
of the licensing objectives in the areas of Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the
Protection of Children from Harm, and we believe a Review of the Premises Licence
is necessary in the circumstances.

Page 121



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

Attached to this Review document are a number of sections which contain
information upon which the Police will seek to use as part of their evidence in relation
to this Review application. The sections are detailed as follows:-

Section 1 contains statements from Police Officers detailing the sale of alcohol to the
under age volunteers at the licensed premises on 28" June 2013

Section 2 contains summarised record of interview with the person who made the
sale of alcohol to the under age volunteer on 28" June 2013

Section 3 contains an example of a date of birth check form.

Section 4 contains a copy of the review of the Premises Licence for the Old Brown
Jug, 41 Bridge Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme.

On Friday 28" June 2013 Police Officers carried out a compliance check on venues
within Newcastle Town Centre specifically in relation to sales of alcohol to children
under the age of eighteen.

Two juvenile volunteers assisted the Police in relation to these checks and they were

Amad fifftaan vuanr
aygcl nmneri yoai

and sixteen yearsicld.

The volunteers were photographed prior to the operation. The volunteers were
chosen because, in the view of the Police Officers participating in the exercise, they
have the typical appearance of a child of their age. This can be corroborated
significantly by the fact that on the night thirteen public houses were tested on the
operation and only four premises sold to the volunteers.

The fact that nine premises refused to sell gives a clear indication that the volunteers
clearly did not look their age.

In relation to this venue a fifteen year old volunteer walked into the venue with a plain
clothes Police Officer, the volunteer was not challenged by door staff, paid £2.00 to
gain entry and was then served alcoholic drinks at the bar again without challenge.
No training records from the venue could be produced to the officers attending. The
Police Officer inside the premises asked the seller if the Manager or supervisor was
around, to which they replied that there was no one in charge. The Officer then asked
what they did if there was a problem or issue, to which they replied, whilst pointing in
the direction of the front door, that they usually get one of them to sort it out.

On the 5™ July 2013 at 23:58hrs a Police Officer attended the premises, spoke to the
Manager in charge and asked for any training records of the staff. The Manager
advised that were no training records at the premises and that they do not do staff
training.

The Premises Licence Holder at this venue ia also the Premises Licence Holder at
the Old Brown Jug, 41 Bridge Street, Newcastle. That venue is subject to a review
which also relates to under age sale of alcohol and breaches of conditions on the
Premises Licence.

The Police request that the Committee consider the full range of their powers in this
case and consider revocation of the Premises Licence, however if revocation is not
considered appropriate the Police would respectfully request that the Licensing Sub-
Committee consider adding, as a minimum, the following conditions to the current

Page 122




Premises Licence:-

To replace the conditions currently listed on the Premises Licence under Annex 4 i)
a) with:-

1. The premises must adopt the 'challenge 25 scheme' to tackle underage sales. All
staff must be fully trained in its use before being allowed to sell alcohol and a record
is to be kept of staff training in relation to the 'challenge 25 scheme'.

2. The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) should ensure that all staff training
must be refreshed at least every two calendar months.

3. Both initial and subsequent refresher training in relation to the sale of alcohol will
contain a written test to be undertaken by the staff member and this record must be
signed and dated by both the member of staff and the Designated Premises
Supervisor.

4. All records of staff training, including written tests must be kept fully updated at all
times and held at the licensed premises These records must be made available
immediately to Police Officers, Police Licensing Officers or Trading Standards
Officers upon request.

5. A refusals book must be held at the premises and contain details of the time and
date of any sales that are refused in relation to persons that are under age. The book
must also contain details of the staff member refusing the sale. This book must be
checked on a monthly basis by the Designated Premises Supervisor or Duty
Manager and endorsed accordingly by the DPS or Duty Manager signing the book
with the time and date of inspection.

6. Persons purchasing alcoholic drinks who appear to be under the age of 25 must
be required to produce proof of age by way of a proof of age card accredited under
the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) or if a proof of age card is not available
a genuine photo driving licence or passport.

7. At each till there will be placed a date of birth check card (as shown in Section 4)
which will be kept updated at all times with the current date at which a person must
be born before to be aged 18 or over.

OR

A till prompt must be in place at all times at the point of sale which reminds staff of
proof of age requirement and needs to be overridden by the operator once the age
has been checked.

8. At the entrance to the premise and at the till area there will be a UV light
positioned to allow the Door Staff and bar staff to check the validity of identity
documents. The lights will be operational at all times when the premise is open to the
public.

To amend condition Annex (4) (2):-

9. On Friday and Saturday evenings 2 SIA Door Supervisors will be provided from
20:00 hours with a further 2 SIA Door Supervisors provided from 22:30 hours until
the premise closes. From 20:00 hours on these days 1 of the Door Supervisors will
be deployed outside the venue at the entrance door and this member of Door Staff
must remain outside until after the admission of the last customer. The Door
Supervisor in this position will proactively check ages and identification of persons

Page 123



I—prior to entry to the venue.

And to add the following conditions relating to Door Staff:-
10. All Door Staff should be familiar with the acceptable forms of identification and be
familiar with genuine documents and how to identify fake documentation.

11. All Door Staff to wear high visibility jacket when on duty at the premise and these
jackets to have printed upon them appropriate wording to identify that they are
security staff at the venue. (Black jackets or similar with reflective strips are not
considered to be high visibility)

12. A written record shall be kept on the premises by the Designated Premises
Supervisor of every person employed on the premises as a door supervisor in a
register kept for that purpose. That record shall contain the following details:

The Door Supervisors name, date of birth and home address
His/her security Authority licence number

The time, date he/she starts and finishes duty

Each entry shall be signed by the door supervisor

That register shall be kept fully updated at all times at remain at the licensed premise
and be available for inspection immediately upon demand by an Authorised officer of
the Coungil, the Security Industry Authority or a Police Constable when they are used
for a licensable activity.

We believe that serious consideration needs to be given by the Licensing Sub
Committee with a view to imposing the new and updated conditions on the Premises
Licence, which are felt to be appropriate and proportionate to deal with the issue of
sales of alcohol to persons under the age of eighteen which have taken place at the
venue.

Should the conditions be attached and implemented fully, Staffordshire Police believe
that the licensing objectives relative to prevention of crime and disorder and
protection of children from harm are likely to be met.

Page 124



Please tick yes

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

LLITTTT T

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Page 125



Please tick yes
* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Capacity  Northern Licensing Manager.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 126






RESTRICTED (when complete) | MG11T ’

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

N £ B

Statement of; Gareth James Ewart

Age Over18 ' Occupation Special Constable

This statement (consisting of £ page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anything which | knewrtn ha falee, or do not believe to be true. '

Signature Date: ‘2 /1{// 3

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded I___] (supply witness details on rear)

| am a Special Constable based with the Northern Licensing Unit of Staffordshire Police.

On Friday the 28" June 2013 | was on Operation Sangria 4 of 2013 this was an operation relating to the
enforcement of the Licensing act 2003 specifically in relation to under age sales of alcohol to children. Two
juvenile volunteers were used in this operation along with other plain clothes police officers.

At approximately 19:00hrs on the same day the operation commenced.

At approximately 23:30hrs | entered The Albion public house on High Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme,
Staffordshire with one juvenile volunteer

Entered the premise, walking past two door supervisors who did not ask myself or.  for any ID. We then
each paid £2.00 to gain full entry to the prémise. '

Myself and the volunteer walked up to the bar. The volunteer asked a female behind the bar, who |
now know to be " b , for two bottles of Budweiser.

turned to the fridge behind her and retrieved two bottles of the requested drink.
handed two £5 notes. took the note and put it into the till.
handed. - the requested drinks and the change from the purchase.
The volﬁnteer exited the premise'and | identified myself asa police officer.
Whilst waiting for one of my colleagues to arrive | asked , 'Is the manager or supervisor around.’
. replied, ‘No there is no one in charge here.’
[ then asked, ‘Well what do you do if there is a problem or issue?’

. replied, whilst pointing in the vague direction of the front door, ‘We usually get one of them to sort it

out.

Not long after initially speaking to and whilst still awaiting the arrival of one of my colleagues | was
approached by one of the door supervisors.

He asked me in a very short and abrupt manner, ‘What's gone on here?’

Signature: | _ Signature Witnessed by:

” RESTRICTED (when complete
page 128" |



RESTRICTED (when complete) | MG11T(CONT)

Page No 2 of 2
Continuation of Statement of.  Gareth James Ewart

I advised him that an underage test purchase operation was ongoing and that the sale of alcohol to an

underage person had taken place in the premise.
The door supervisor then demanded, 'Well where is she now?’

| explained that for her own safety she had left the premise. At this point the door supervisor returned to the
main doorway.

| waited in the premise with until S/Sgt 16836 Hall entered the premise. | identified to
S/Sgt Hall and | then exited the premise.

Signature: g . Signature Witnessed by:




Pag

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11T

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN [21[ [ ||

Statement of: Dawn Hall 16836

Age Over18 Occupation *©  Special Sgt

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anvthina whigh I knoy to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature Date: ;2_0/( O(/;\QOLZ

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness details on rear)

| am a Special Sgt with Staffordshire Police currently stationed at Longton police station. | am currently
serving as a Divisional Licensing Officer with responsibility for on and off licence premises across the North of
Staffordshire.

On Friday 28" June 2013 | was on duty in plain clothes with other officers and was taking nart in-an operation
relating to the enforcement of the Licensing act 2003 specifically in relation to under age sales of alcohol to
children. Two juvenile volunteers were used in this operation along with other plain clothes police officers and

a Trading Standards Officer

At approx 23.45 on Friday 28" June 2013 | attended The Albion licensed premise on High Street, Newcastle
Under Lyme. Upon arrival SC 16924 EWART identified the person responsible for selling the alcohol to the

underage volunteer to me who | now know to be L DOB

At 23.50 hrs | commenced a contemporaneous interview with which concluded at 00.20 hrs. | now

produce this as evidence exhibit ( DLHO01 )

Signature: . et O0 AN VINCESC BV

2006/07(1) RESTRICTED (when complete)
15U :







Contemporaneous Notes SELLER ON LICENCE

RESTRICTED WILEN COMPLETE

RECORD OF INTERVIEW

Form MG 15(T)

Person interviewed

Place of interview: ] A& A LBion NEWCASTE as O
Number of pages: “ :

Ly nE
Home Address: .

Do.&
Police Exhibit No: RO

. Signature of interviewing officer producing Exhibit

Telephone number: Record Overleaf

' Date of interview: 23 (09\20‘5

Time commenced: 273 e Time concluded: (OO ﬂb

Interviewing Officer(s): S HALL 1663 &.

Other persons présent: ST

SpeLes ¥R

C}_:E:er Person Speaking. Text
Time
0000
CAUTION (All cases).

Q 1 wish to ask you some questions, but before I do I must caution you that you do not
have to say anything, but it may harm your defence if you do not mention when
questioned, something which you later rely on in court. Anything you do say may be
given in evidence

R [ LNOERSTAND
Interviewee to sign: .« seeeseeene
*NON-POLICE PREMISES ONLY (Delete Section & initial if not appropriate).

Q I must also tell you that you are not under arrest and you are free to terminate this
interview at any time. In addition, you are‘entitled to obtain independent legal advice
either now ot at any time during the interview. Do you understand?

R ve's
Interviewee to Sign: . ceeeeeseenniee

Q Do you wish to exercise any of these rights?

Signatare(s): | eweesesiess s s s s

(Contemporaneous notes only)

Page132

¢ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes



RESTRICTED (when complete)

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
- URN
: Continuation Sheet No ...2....
Person interviewed.. ..........cconinn
Tape . g!
Counter Person Speakin Text
Time
R NO
Interviewee to sign: .. e
* POLICE PREMISES ONLY (Delete & initial if not appropriate).
Q I must tell you also that you are not under arrest and not obliged to remain at the

police station. You are entitled to obtain free and independent legal advice either
now or at any time during the interview. The interview can be delayed for you to

obtain legal advice if you wish. Do you wish to exercise any of these rights?

R NlA

Interviewee to sign: : ~ ....e.... B

Q You may, if you wish, speak to a solicitor on the telephone. Do you wish to do this?
R WMo

Interviewee to sign: .. ... ;
Q .| What are your reasons for not wanting legal advice?

R | WeolD @AMEL. BE Cor-oPERATWE

Interviewee to sign: ... ... A o
Q Are you an employee and what is your role?
R RARSTAEE AT Tue ALBion
Q If not, what is your position within the Company?

SIgnature(s): ... 000 e e s e e S s R Y W

(Contemporaneous nowcs only)
4 Notrelevant for contemporaneous notes

2004/05(1) Pag e 133



RESTRICTED (when complete)
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

I

Continuation Sheet No ...3....

Person interviewed,  ..... P P ST T P P TP IP T PELTE .
T ;
Cozrl:fer Person Speakmd Text
Time ;
R
A
Q How many hours a week do you work?
R 8 — {0
- Q How long have you worked here?

R 2 Yers

Q Have you worked selling alcohol before?

R No y

Q Police officers and Trading Standards Officers entered this premises with young
persons who are  ......... 'LG‘ ........ years of age. They purchased
2. BaTES. o BuDWEISER. ... You have been identified as
being the seller from these premises. I am now showing you Exhibit Number
G011, GROlk | Do you recall selling this item?

R Ves

Q Can you please tell me what the product is?

R 2 Bopweser

Q Looking at this item I believe it to be an alcoholic drink. Do you agree?

SIGNATUTE(S): ... ewessisssabesotabsnssennasdiasods uehsusysseuss by s eh o Ly R PSSR

(Contemporaneous notes only)

2004/05(1)

Page 134

& Not relevant for contemporaneous notes



RESTRICTED (when complete)

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

I

- w8 ‘Continuation Sheet No ...4....

Person interviewed...... AT R S R WA S S N P R SN N R A SN A AR
Tape - J _

Counter Person Speakin Text

Time

R Ves

Q Do you remember the person who purchased this item.
R | ves
Q I am now showing you a photograph of the person who purchased the product

(Exhibit Glo3. ..). Can you confirm it is the same person you thought putchased

Q At the time you sold the item to that person, how old did you think they were?
R € o (1 i
Q Did you consider asking for any proof of age identification from this person?
R NO
‘Q The police officers and the Trading Standards Officers who accompanied the

volunteer purchaser witnessed the fact that you did not ask the person their age or ask

for identification. Why was this? ) an
R BELABE | PesuigD THAT [HE e WAs oF AcE AND

[ WAS RUTE BUSY o THE BAY A D ( WASNVT
CorxEr TRATING.

'| What sort of premises is this and what does it sell?
R A Pug AND T Sees @larol

o)

SIgnature(S): . 000 eemesess s i s § Ot R es T s A R N

(Contemporaneous notes only)
@ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

2004/05(1) Page 135



RESTRICTED (when complete)

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN
L [ [ [ |
Continuation Sheet No ...3....
Person interviewed....... or Sy R IIIR I TR
‘T . ;
Coiﬁf o | Person Speakmd Text
Time :
Q What is the age that a person can legally purchase alcohol in licensed premises?
RO (3 | B
Q Are you aware that it is an offence to sell intoxicating liquor to a person under the
age of eighteen?
R (/S
\/ V
Q What training have you had in respect of selling alcohol and the age limits at which
persons-can buy it?
R | HAD 1N How & TRAwING
Q When did you last receive any training in underage sales?
R MARCH 203
Q Who provided the last training you had?
R MY Mpobael
Q How was your training delivered, was it in person or were you given a book to read
yourself?
R (W Cerecr
SIGNALUYE(S): ... ieieerseeereenee e L L S S S e b b e

(Contemporaneous notes only) ;
4 Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

2004/05(1)

Page 136



RESTRICTED (s hen complete)

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

[

Continuation Sheet No ...4....

Person interviewed. . coowvbnnnisinassddcreasniwss
Tape i
Counter Person Sp g Text
Time

o

Signature(s): ...

(Contemporaneous notes only)

2004/05(1)

Was it explained to you how to deal with underage sales, what to look for and what
to ask for?
Ves

If you have undertaken training, was it a “Challenge 21/” “Knock Back” or a

Company Scheme?

CoMPANY SCiere

What age was it suggested that someone should be to buy alcohol without having to

show 1D,
AOYORE Wre DIONT ook ofF FGE

If they are supposed to be 21 years old the volunteers don’t look that old and you
state that they appeared to be ..... - St S ST years old, why did you not
consider asking for ID in line with your training?

celE e 109 on ™E Docg S0 | Do Fezr THE
PEED To AL k2 (O

Do you have any documentary proof of the training you have received?
| DoNT T Tl SO

Produce records of training to interviewee and ask...

.......................................................................................................................

€ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 137



RESTRICTED (when complete)

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN
Continuation Sheet No ...7....
Person interviewed........ !
Tape ‘ é
Counter Person Speakin Text
Time
Did you receive the training that is shown here?
R | A
Q Are the signatures on these training records your signatures?
R
NIA
Q Do you agree that by signing these documents you are accepting that you have
reccived the training thatthe document relates t0? |
Rl
Q Are you aware of any signs regarding age restrictions for alcohol sales being
d.lsplayed in the premises?
R 0 H—\’Qbs oNE i ’HE o@@wﬁw r-h’ THE ErSTIRANCE
Q Do you have a refusals register?
R | Con™T knod
Q When was the last time you made an entry in this register?
R Neved
Q Who is the Designated Premises Supervisor of the premises?
Signature(s): ..... S iaesessessesesnrrssnsa e ssasa ey 418N P GO EE e b A e SRS s

(Contemporaneous notes only}

2004/05(1
Page 1

¢ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes



RLESTRICTED (when complete)

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
- URN

L[ I 1 |

Continuation Sheet No ... &....

Person interviewed.......... L SIERTARRSE Cau AR
Tape i :
Counter Person Speakm# Text

Time
R NUGEL. WOoLISCRFT MRom TYle oD BrowaN MG,
Q How often do you see the Designated Premises Supervisor at the premises?
R OrneE A wesll
Q Where was the Designated Premises Supervisor at the time of the sale?

R HE WAS oBrdly AT THE exw B> N,
Q The drink that was purchased by the underage person, how much does that cost?

R £330 enct

Q | At the time the volunteers were in the preniises how many other customers were in

the premises?

R ABooT 35

How many members of staff were working at the time?

R (o '

2

ANY FURTHER QUESTIONS SHOULD BE RECORDED HERE. IF THERE
ARE NO FURTHER QUESTIONS THEN STRIKE OUT THE BLANK SPACE
AND GO TO LAST COMMENT.

SIZNALUIFE(S): ... eeereiieeieibee e s T OO, .

(Contemporaneous notes only)
& Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 139

2004/05(1)



RESTRICTED (when complete)
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

CT T T 17

Continuation Sheet No ...9....

Person interviewed....... R o imasessesaese
Tape .
Counter Person Speakmé Text
Time
/
|)i
f'/
/ //
Q Is there anything you wish to add or clarify?

R Flort Nows on | Wite LD EUEEyoNE THAT

ComES (N

DO NOT REPORT FOR SUMMONS IF ALL ENQUIRIES NOT
COMPLETE!!

Q You will be reported for the offence of selling alcohol to a person under the age of

SIBNATUTE(S): .. e s v e S R S S R 5 S A AR R A
(Contemporaneous notes only)

@ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes
2004/05(1)

Page 140



RESTRICTED (when complete)
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

L I 1 | |

‘Continuation Sheet No ... 10...

Person interviewed............ ‘- ................. . T DT PRT PP RSP PPTPPR RPN
Tape : 3
Counter £rson Spcakmgl Text
Time
eighteen and any other offences disclosed. You do not have to say anything, but it
may harm your defence if you do not mention when questioned, something which
you later rely on in court. Anything you do say may be given in evidence, Do you
understand? “
R VES
I have read this interview and confirm that it is a true-and accurate account of the
interview.
Signature of interviewee: ... ... .ieiieeienin.
Signature(s): .- ............ B B A S N P e S T AL 58

(Contemporaneous notes only)
€ Notrelevant for contemporaneous notes

2004/05(1)

Page 141



RESTRIC

TED (When complete)

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

L[ [T ]

Continuation Sheet No ... 1]...

Person interviewed..... ... cedateits R AU U e eR AU bR 0 BT R0 s s R R e m e
L |
;
//
}1
-'{J,
/
,_/
I/.
e
p
/

Signature(s): ...s.......
(Contemporaneous notes only)

................................................................................................................

@ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes
2004/05(1)

Page 142






Page 144

A PERSON MUST BE
BORN BEFORE THIS
DATE TO BE AGED
OVER 18 YEARS OLD

-/ ==/ -



	Agenda
	1 Appendix A - Natural Justice Guidance Notes
	2 Appendix B Human Rights Guidance Notes
	3 Appendix C Procedure to be followed by the Sub-Committee
	4 Application For the Review of a Premise Licence - The Old Brown Jug, Bridge Street, Newcastle
	5 Background Information - The Old Brown Jug

